
TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

~." MIJ 

,e 

313 EAS'r OAK STREET AMITE, LOUISIANA 70422 
OFFICIAL FILE COPY DO No----~ SLmD 0u'~ (Xerox copies ~.om ItS, copy and PLACI~- i:~Gl( tn RLE) 

(,,rl COMPREHENSIVE ANN Lr~L FINANCIAL REPORT 



 



 

Acceunt Groups Combined Statement of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - All Govemmental Fund Types Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (CMkAP Basis) and Actual - General, Special Revenue and Capital Project Fund Types Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Eamings - Proprietary Fund Types - Enterprise and Internal Ser,.4ce Funds Statements of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types - Fmterpdse and Internal Service Funds Notes to Combined Finandal Statements SUPPLFJvlENTARY COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAl._ FUND STATEMENTS: General Fund: Comparative Balance Sheets Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

10 
16 
17 18 
40 
41 



FINANCIAL SECTION (CONTINUED) SUPPLE~IENTARY COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAl... FUND STATEMENTS: (CONTINUED) Special Revenue Funds: Combining Balanoe Sheet Corr~bining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Combining Balance Sheet Combining Statement of Revenues, Changes in Fund Balances Capital Projects Funds: 

Expenditures and 
Combining Balance Sheet Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Charges in Fund Balanoes Combining Statement of Revenues, E.,q3enditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GA~ Basis) and Actual Agency Funds: C~rr~bining Balanoe Sheet C2xnbining Statement of Changes in Assets and IJabilities Proprietary Funds - [~terprise and Internal Service. Funds: Comparative Balanoe Sheets Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings Comparative Statements of Cash Flov~ 

50 

90 

109 
110 
112 
113 114 



FINANCIAL SECTION (CONTINUED) 
General Fixed Assets Account Group: Comparative Schedule of General Fixed Assets Schedule of General Fixed Assets - BY Function Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - By Function and Activity IV. STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) General Fund Expenditures by Function - Last Ten Fiscal Years General Fund Revenues by Source - Last Ten Fiscal Years Parish - V~de Property Tax Levies and Collections - Last Ten Calendar Years Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property - Last Ten Calendar Years IE~roperty Tax Rates and Tax Levies - Direct and Overlapping Governments - Last Ten Fiscal Years Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita - Last Ten Fiscal Years Computation of Legal Debt Margin as of June 30, 1996 Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt as of June 30. 1996 Ratio of Debt Service Fund Aqnual Debt Service Expenditures to Total General Fund Expenditures and Revenues - Last Ten Fiscal Years Demographic Statistics - Last Ten Fiscal Years Sate Support and Local Support per Student - Last Ten Fiscal Years Construction and Bank Deposits - Last Ten Fiscal Years F~ncipal Taxpayers for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 Summary of Compensation Paid to School System Members for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

116 117 
118 
119 
121 
123 
124 
125 
127 129 
130 
131 133 
134 135 136 
137 



IV. STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED) Miscellaneous Statisticat Data for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 1996 Ten Largest Employers - Parish V~de for the Year Ended June 30 19~6 
138 
139 



 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

INTRODUCTION 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM BOARD MEMBERS 

JIMMY RICHARDSON District A 

HENRY SIBLEY, District D 

MAXINE DIXON District G Past President 

LEROY HART District [3 Past-President 

DONNIE WILLIAMS, SR District E President 

ENOS F. BAILEY District H 

TONY P. ARDILLO, JR District C 

ROBERT CAVES District F Past-President 

ARTHUR ZIESKE District I Past President 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM PRINCIPAL OFFICERS 

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS PRESIDENT Donnie Williams, Sr. Tony P. Ardillo, Jr. Leroy Hart Enos F. Bailey Jimmy Richardson Robert Caves Henry Sibley, III Maxine Dixon Arthur Zieske 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIALS Virgil Allen, Superintendent Bette K. Laird, Assistant Superintendent Leslie Mabry, Assistant Superintendent Mark Kolwe, Administrative Director of Business Affairs Louis L. Joseph, Administrative Director of School Administration 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

Hender, Inc 



Tangipahoa Parish School System Organizational Chart 1995-1996 

Mainlcnancc ! 
]' inanc~ \] 

ll 

]cxtbooks i~l 

I [ ,~,ccondar\ 
F I Vocatmnal l~ducalion 
Special ;ducation 
liducalion , 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

i11 



ECONOM (~ COND T QNS.AN_D OUTLOOK Tangipahoa Parish (County) is strategically located in the Southeastern part of Louisiana. between New Orleans and the state's capital, Baton Rouge. Dsected north to south by the Illinois Central Gulf Railroad and interstate 55, which intersects interstate 12, it has ready access to the east and west coasts as well as midwest to the Gulf Coast. The South Tangipahoa Parish Port provides the parish with water access to beth intercostal and river transportation. These characteristics b, ave distinguished Tangipahoa Parish as an important distribution center of the south. The economic growth in the New Orleans, Baton Rouge and areas along the Mississippi River has also contributed to the growth in Tangipahoa Parish. The past year has been one of upward economic growth. Retail sales increased by 10.3%. The assessed value of taxable property increased by 143%. Per Capita income increased by 6.8%. The last three years have shown continued econo~c growth. Retail sales increased an average rate of 6.8% per year 7he assessed value of taxable property increased an average of 6.9% per year. The Per Capita income increased an average of 41% per year. It is expected that this moderate upward econon-ic grcwth of the last three years will continue for the next four or five years. This continuous moderate upward economic growth has enabled us to add and improve school facilities and the quality of education in the parish For the last three years the student population average growth rate was less than 1% This has enabled the general fund to increase per student expenditures by an aw~rage of 4% per year for the last three, years and provide for a 10% increase in teacher salaries for the 19S~97 school year MAJOR INITIATIVES For The Year Capital OL~tlay projects we.re completed or in progress in the Hammond and Ponchatoula areas. Hammond VV.a.sts~de completed a seven million dollar complex to house both Hammond Westside Primary and Harnn~)nd V~t~stside Upper students. Construction for the over four million dollar Ponchatoula Jr. High Schcx~l plant b(.'gan on the site of the original building which was destroyed by fire. The former Ponchatoula High Sdlool buiiding was renovated as a major component of the Ponchatoula Jr. High campus (~nstruction began at V~t:odland Park and a multi-purpose building was added at the Hammond Easts~de So,col site In response to the Feasibihty Study completed in prior years, full implementation of system adoption textbeoks was a high priority The Board allocated funds to provide on a per pupil basis full implementation of reed!ng language/English, mathematic; and sooal studies. Books for vocational subjects were provided per pLlpil or per class as ne(~ed by course type After extenswe training of school level personnel all schools will be on-line with the mainframe computer syslem The autom;ated system completed SIS repor[ing and maintained records of student attendance and d~sapline "[ne school system established a master course code list for all grade levels to facilitate sch,~uling and to report student grades H1 high schools and junior high schools issued student reports through the auton~ted system Under tile direction of the new Superintendent. Administrative Director of Business Affairs, and the Director of IVlaintenance. more efficient processes for handling school maintenance were developed and implen~:~nted 



A new science program for all grade levels and/or science courses was adopted per the system textbook adoption process All federal programs will be in the initiat phase of coordination of activities selected and planned by local sdlools, lltle I Schoolwlde Programs will be complemented by 1]tie II mathematics professional development, by Title Vl selection of library or curricular materials, and by -title IV conflict resolutioWpeer n~diation and other safe school activities. Goals of the first year of the newly appointed Superintendent were completed and evidences of achievement presented to the Board. For [he F~ure As a result of construction in prior years, students will occupy new school buildings in Hand,end and Ponchatoula as Hammond V~stside Schools and Ponchatoula Jr. High are completed. Other sites as Loranger Elementary, Loranger Middle and Midway anticipate using portable classrooms to fill increases in student population System goals for improving instruction will focus on staff development and utilizing techniques for improved classroom organization and management Coupled with a school-by-school plan for identifying deficit skill areas in test scores and identifying processes for maximizing instructional time, student learning as reflected in improved test scores is expected. Based on the results of an external study revised management plans and salary schedules are anticipated for all personnel. Per final distribution of MFP funds and settling of a long term lawsuit, salary increases are planned V~th the anticipated changes in curriculum standards for various subject areas, local curriculum rewsions will b(.~in. These will be coupled with the full implementation of a new science program for grades 1-12 wth an estimated $700,000.00 in student textbooks to be place in tl~e hands of students. Bringing recently adopted textbooks to a final 7 year implen~ntation cycle, a detailed inventory accountability process will be in place in the fall. Tbe first written Collaborative P~an 1or Titles I, II, IV. and VI will be implemented Funding will expand TKIe t sr;hoolwde programs to 23 schools. According to individual school needs and plans, various projects or progran-~ wll be added to include more computer labs, Reading Recovery, additional staff to reduce student/teacher ratios, and more type services or classes. Culnlinating over a year of systemv~de study and school planning, Amite High School will initiate an ~nnovatwe schedule A "4x4" alternative block schedule will offer students an opportunity to complete eight credits per year and will incorporate expanded curriculum components. 

ffhe "partnership" sd~ool project will be expanded to provide assistance from the central off~oe to selected schools Two schools will be added and prior padner schools will be revisited. 



FI NANCI AL_ I N FORIVIP, TI ON 
The management of the Tangipahoa Parish School System is responsible for establishing and n~aintaining an internal control structure. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that School System policy, administrative procedures, and accounting policies and proo~ures are fully implemented and are being adhered to. In addition, the internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance conceming: (1) the safeguarding of assets against loss from una~.~thorized use or disposition; and (2) the reliability of finandal records for preparation of financial statements and reports and maintenance of accountability for assets. V~ believe the School System's internal control structure adequately safeguards assets and provides reasonable assurance of preper recordation of financial transactions. Accounting System and Budgetary Control An explanatien of the School System's accounting poliaes is contained in the Notes to Financial Statements Explained in detail are the basis of acx:ounting, fund structure, budgetary control, and other significant information on financial policy. Genera! C<.)vernrnenta! Functions The State has increased its funding from ,$44 million to $45 nillion. The overall increase in unrestricted funding is a result of growth of student enrollmant in the parish. In total General Fund revenues increased from $[~kl million to $56.0 million, an increase of $1.9 million or35% Genera! Fundexpondituresincreasedfrorn$53.5millionto$55mJllion, an increase of $1.5 million or 2 8% Financing sources and uses resulted in net financing use of $76 million. An increase in the state's unrestricted funding is the prlrT~nry component of tile increase in general fund revenues. This increase was directed to increased instructional activities Total instructional expenditures in 1996 Jnereased by $1 5 m!li on ever 1995 while capital outlay expenditures increased in 1996 by $10.778. As a result ef ~nc;eas~,~ retail sales genera', fund saies tax revenues increased by $.8 million over 1996 revenues vdqid) is an increase of 10% Other 1996 revenues and expenditures n~mained relatively and n~'~terially constant wih !995 amounts The C~neral Fund completed the 1996 fiscal year with a fund balance of $267 million a increase of $t.69 million or 6 7% more than 1995. Speaal Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restrieied to expenditures for spec41ic purposes ]oral revenues received from all restricted sources for the year ended June 30, 1996 amounted to $22.2 nillien, as cor~')ared to $229 nillion for the prior year - a minimal decrease. In 1996 sales and use tax revenues allocated to the maintenance fund, a speoal revenue fund, increased substantially due to the overall increase in sales and use tax revenues. Revenues f~om state and federal souro~s decreased from $19.2 million in 1995 te $178 million in 1996 The Capita! Projects Funds expended $1I 7 million during the fisca! year ended June 30, 1996, a 75% increase over 1995 due to several school fires and planned long term capital projecls These construction projects are still ~n progress and the combined fund balances of the Capital Projects Funds at year end totalled $11 6 million ,,Mth $51 re)Ilion unreserved and undesignated. Dunng the year ended June 30 1996. the enterprise fund. referred to as the Sales Tax Collection Fund, charged collection f(~s to local governments amounting to 0.65% of total collections. This went unchanged compared to 1995 
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Although the Sales Tax Col)ection Funds objective and its agreement ',Mth the governments it colledts ior is to cover its expenses or break-even, the Fund earned a net inoome of $51,631. The local governments have not yet agreed to the ultimate disposition of this profit. The Internal Service Fund is administered dairrs for workers compensation, fleet, property and general properly. The insurance policies for the above mentioned types of claims have a total deductible per claim of $50,000 and a maximum annual deductible for all claims of $600,000. The daims administered by this internal service fund are all individual claims under $50,000 and aggregate dairrs under $600,000. The funds participating in this program pay this fund the insurance prenium savings which resulted from the new increased deductible. In its third year, the fund earned revenues of almost $809,000 and incurred claims losses of heady $213,000. A accrual has been made for claims incurred but not reported. As mentioned above this is the internal service fund's third year. Debt Adn3inistration During the year ended June 30, 1996, the School Board issued bonds totalling $7,130.000. These bonds bear interest of 44-8.0% per annum and require semi-annual interest payments with annual principal reductions. Outstanding bonds at June 30, 1996 totalled $50.44 nillion, an increase of $5.4 nillion from the prior year Total general long-term debt was $52.9 million at June 30, 1996 as compared to $47.3 million at June 30 19!)5. The increase for the year totaled $5.6 million or 11.8%. The debt sewice fund ended the year with a fund balance of $2.6 million. This; is a decrease of 10.3% compared to 1995 During the year, IV~y's Investor Service rated the School System favorably with Aaa to Baa ratings C, a sh It is the ioolicy of the School System to invest cash terr~:~orarily idle during the year in commercial bank certificates of deposits, U.S. Treasury Bills, and the Louisiana Asset Management Pool Inc. (LAMP), a non- profit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which operates a local government investment pool. Total interest income for all fund types was $.938 million, a decrease of $.56 million from 1995. This decrease is due primarily to lower interest rates The average net yield on the average total cash balances, "Treasury Bills, cash with fiscal agent, restricted cash and certificates of deposit for 1996 was 2.6% as compared to 5.41% in 1995. Risk ~ag e~n~ot As discussed in the general governmental functions segment above, the School System created an internal serwce fund to administer the deductible portion of their insurance policies. The deductibles wore increased to individual claims less than $50.000 with an aggregate maximum deductible of $600,000 per year 
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Each type of insurance policy carries the following maximum linit of coverage General Liability Fleet Propelly V!brker Compensation Machinery Errors and O~TiSSionS 
$2,000,000 (in exoess of $1,000,000) $1,000,000 $75,000,000 $1,000,000 $10,000,000 $1,000,000 

State statutes require an annual or biennial audit by independent certified public accountants. The School SysLem has elected to have annual audits conducted The accounting and auditing firm of Hender, Inc. was selected by the School System to perform the fiscal year 1995 audit. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the federal Single Audit Act of 1984 and related OMB Circular A-128 The auditor's report on the general purpose fina%ial statements is induded in the f~i~ancial section of this report. The auditor's reports re~ated specifically to the Single Audit Act and o[her requirements are incJuded in a separate report ~ C, ate O The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Tangipahoa Parish School System for our Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995. The Certificate of Achievement is a p~estigious national award rec~nizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation ol state and Ineal government financial reports. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must p.'blish an easily readable and effLciently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, whose contents conform to program standards Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requlrernents A Certificate of Adqievement is valid for a period of one year only V~ believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and are submitting it to GFOA for consideration again this year Certificate of Excel!ence The Tangipahoa Parish School System has received the Association of School Business Officials International (ASE~D) Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995 This award certifLes that the Comprehensive Annual Financial Repert for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995 substantially conforms to the prin~ples and standards of financial reporting as recommended and adopted by the Association of School Business Officials International. The award is granted only after an intenswe review of financial reports by an expert panel of certified public accountants and practicing school business o~cials Managen-ent believes that the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993, which wll be submitted to ASBO for review, also conforms to their principles and standards. 
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Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting Presented to 
Tangipahoa Parish School System, Louisiana For ils Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for tile Fiscal Year Ended June 30, J 995 A Cielti(i(:~/l~' of Ac[dc'vcmeut [ol [ ~c( Llc'nc~' in I in~lnci~l ~c>l~()llill~ i% l)l('~('l]l(!(i I)V Ill(, (JOV('ll)lllt~lll [:ill?lllt'(' Offi(t'l~ A~o(klii/)I3 of the [ Jliih,~] SIt/le~ ~llld C~In~KILI I(/ (~ov(qi]iil(,ii[ Llllits ~lll(.[ ])t/[)[i( CiIll)]op~'~' ILqilCIIK'I)~ St+'SIt.'I~}S WII~/gC C(}l/l]~l~ll(q'lSiV(~ ~/l/lllA~II [ilK/I~~i~.l l(!ll(>Ils (CAFI~s) awhieve lh(' ]fiqhest Sl~lll(]~ll'(]~ ill ~q()VOllllllk'li[ ~CCOkllll}ll~ <ll](I {ilklllCi{/] l~'])t)l'liI]q. 



 

OY sCHOOL BUsIN~S6: ~.~OG, ~d~'O INTERNATIONAL 

This Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting is presented to TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM For its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 
Upon recommendation of the Association's Panel of Review which has judged that the Report substantially conforms to principles and standards of ASBO's Cedificate of Excellence Program 
~President Executive Director 



 



HENDER. INC. A Professional Accounting Corporation 

The Board Me~ers of the ~angipahoa Parish School System An~te. Louisiar~a Wt; have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the langipahoa Parish S,.̂~hoo! System. Louisiana. as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996. as listed in the table of contents Tr~se general purFDs.e financial statements are the responsibility of the School System's managen)ant C~r responsibility rs to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements basc%d on our audit V~.~ concluded our audit in accordance v~th generally accepted auditing standards; Govemn)a.nt Auditirg Standards. iss~d by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the pro',~sio~s o~, ~he Office Management and Budget Circular A-128, 'Audits of State and Local governments. Those standards and C~B Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance apoL,'t whgther the general purpose financial statements are flee of material misstatement. An audit ind[#es e~an~ning, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disdo~ures in the general purpose financ~a! staten'~nts An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant esfima~es made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpo~z flnancJa! staten~nt presentat;o~ ~ Wc baiieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opm, on in our open,on, the peneral purpose financial staterr~2~nts referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in ai', "ratenai reseects the finandal position of the fangipanoa Parish School System. as of June 30. 19.~'30, arrd th~ resuKs of its ol>zrations and cash flows of its propnetaq7 fund types for the year then ended in corfforr~tv vz~th generally accepted accounting principles. C>J- aL;d~t v/as c, ondtld.ed for the purpose of forming an opinion oll the ger~ral purlxg~-~ finanr'~a! statenq(~qts taken as a whoie ll~e combining and individual fun~ and account group flnancis ststen'~:'nts and schedules and statistical data listed in the table of contents are presented for purF3ses o; add;fional analys~s and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of lan#ipaho~ Parish School System. Lou siana Such information, except for that portion w4qich is marked "unaud]ted" on which w~.~ express no opinion, has been subje~ed to the auditing procedures applied in tl~ audit of the general pdrpose firl~nciai staten)ants: and. in our opinion the information is fairly presented in all n~tedal respe~s ~r; reiatio~ to the general purpose financial staten)ants taken as a whole. 
// /" 
[~ecernber 19 199S 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ============= =========== ============ As of June 30, 1996 with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS Cash Restricted Cash and Cash Equilavents Investments Receivables: Notes Receivable Ad Valorem Taxes Accrued Interest Insuran se Proceeds Other Due Frog'1 Other Funds Due From Other Governments Inventory Prepaid Expenditures/Expenses Land Buildings and Improvements Furniture and Equipment Construction Work-in-Progress Amount Available in Debt Service Fund 

GENERAL 
$0 149,133 14.800.967 
51 44 596 41 42 687 

Amount to be Provided tar P~.~yment ot Claims O Amount to be Provided for Payment of Capital Lease 0 Amount ta be Provided for Payment of General Long-'[erm Bonds 0 Amount to be Provided for Compensated Absences O Amount to be Provided for Payment o1 Notes Payable O Amount t,:) be Provided for Payment of Certificates of Indebtedness O TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS $17,415,574 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
SPECIAL REVENUE 
$2,232,780 0 2.923.984 O 0 21,264 O 6,481 610 2,584,731 251,509 O O 0 0 0 O 

DEBT SERVICE 
$1,182,717 596.385 863.555 

$8,021,359 $2.642,686 
The accompanying notes to financial statements form an integral part of this statement 



PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES ACCOUNT GROUPS INTERNAL ENTERPRISE SERVICE FUND FUND 
$1,726,370 0 30.653 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,225 0 0 0 0 0 

0 $1,758.248 

$770,635 0 0 0 0 0 O lO,OOO 38,511 O 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 

O $819,146 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
$0 O O O 0 0 0 O O 0 0 O 1,387,528 71,759,441 17,860,597 10.574.899 
0 0 

GENERAL LONG-7ERM DEBT 
$0 0 O 

0 6.288 

TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) 1996 
$8,413,311 745,518 30.302.233 172,450 494 74,311 O 61,388 1,675,693 2,626,151 294,231 688,894 1,387,526 71,759,441 17,860,597 10,674,696 2.633.523 0 6.288 0 47806.819 47806.819 O 0 0 $101,582.462 

563,749 401.657 513,000 $62,925,036 

1995 
$25,768,564 771,509 5.501.882 179,881 3,769 67,675 0 19,163 1,421,583 3,524,196 403,618 148,522 1,387,528 67,656,202 15,794,140 4,220,551 2.871.539 78,965 18.056 

563,749 1,166,490 401,657 472,467 513.000 632000 $199,562,172 $174,279,730 
Continued 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund lypes and Account Groups (Continued) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ===~======== =========~= =====~==~== ======= As of June 30, 1996 with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND 01 HER CREDITS Liabilities: Accounts Payable Salaries Payable Payroll Withholdings and Related Accruals Due to Other Funds Due to Other Governments Arnount~.~ Held fur Other Groups Deferred Revenues Claims Payable Capital I.ease Payable Bonds Payable Compensated Absences Payable Certificates o1 Indebtedness Payable Notes Payable Total Liabilities Equity and Other Credits: Investment in General Fixed Assets Retained Earnings Fund Balances: Reserved for Encumbrances Reserved for Debt Service Reserved for Restricted Cash Reserved for Prepaid Expenditures Unreserved - Undesignated 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
SPECIAl. DEBT GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE 

$6,167.162 269,680 $759,244 624.744 5,667,234 0 1 2,524,374 O 0 0 0 0 116,745 0 0 

2,928 565,704 7,920 0 26,011 0 0 0 0 0 0 $14.745.395 $3,186,551 
$0 0 0 0 149,133 687,669 1833.377 Total Equily and OtbeT Ci-edits 2,670,179 

$0 0 0 0 0 0 4,834,808 4.634,606 

$0 0 

$9,165 
$0 0 
2.633.623 

CA~TAL PROJECTS 
$1.238,704 172.450 

$1,510,281 
$0 0 0 0 O 6,538,707 5123,281 11.661.988 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE 
AGENCY FUNDS 
$0 0 0 0 0 1,225,390 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $1,225.390 
$0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS $17,415,574 $8,021.359 $2,642.688 $13,172,269 $1,225,390 

Ttle accompanying notes to hnancial statements form an integral part of this statement. 



PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES ACCOUNT GROUPS IN7ERNAL ENTERPRISE SERVICE FUND FUND 
$3,642 0 0 1,697 1,633,837 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$48,086 0 0 0 0 0 0 482,988 0 0 0 0 0 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
$0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

6 440 563 513 401 

$0 0 

TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) 1996 
$8,216.838 1,267,074 5,670,162 1,675,693 4,166,131 1,225,390 26,011 482,988 6,288 50,440,342 1,680,494 513,000 401.657 

1995 
$1,557,426 6.334.948 1.025,136 1,422,674 1,516,874 1,105,510 233,804 829,417 18,056 45,042,969 1.276,889 632,000 472.467 $1,639,176 $531,074 $0 $52,925,036 $75,772,068 $61,478,170 

$0 119,072 0 0 0 0 0 
$0 $101,582,462 288,072 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$0 $101,582,462 $89,058,421 0 407,144 46,973 0 2,633,523 149,133 7,220,376 11.791.466 119.072 288.072 101,582462 0 123,790,104 
7,452,551 2,871.359 149,133 148,522 13,074,601 112.801.560 

$1,758.248 $819.146 $101.582.462 $52.925.036 $199,562.172 $174.279.730 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Combined Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ============= ============= ======= For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995 

REVENUES Local Sources: Ad Valorem Taxes Sales and Use Taxes Other Taxes Tuition Interest Income Litigation Settlements Other State Sources: Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid Restricted Grants-in-Aid Federal Sources TOTALREVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current: Instruclion: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult Continuing Education Suppolt Services: Student Services Instrustional Staff Support General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Service Programs Claims Capital Outlay Debt Service: Principal Retirement Inte[es~ and Bank Cba[ges TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

GENERAL 
$579,542 8,196,523 113,43~ 200,249 512,279 0 124.726 45,027,355 1,126,054 162,605 $55,952,772 
$30,011,489 7,514,480 8.474 1,788,889 1,889,447 687,918 3,263,618 587,914 3,224,358 471,046 5,189,534 49,231 4,650 0 14.813 228,795 62,703 $55,017,359 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
SPECIAL REVENUE 
$0 3,237,640 0 0 202,343 0 895.888 487,474 0 17.335.384 

DEBT SERWCE 
$1,955,183 3,780,151 O 0 168,635 0 O 0 0 0 

CA~TAL PROJECTS 
$0 1,088732 805,858 60,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 $22,159,729 $5,903,969 $1,954,590 

$5,554,402 977,513 266.435 312,351 703,081 29,645 115,931 38,209 798,379 5 25,795 572,340 568,391 O 143,911 O 616 

$0 O 0 0 o 103,043 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,736,627 4.302.135 $22,107,094 $6.141,805 

$300,956 0 0 0 79,146 0 0 2,285 462,750 0 0 0 0 0 10,912,912 0 0 0 $11,757,149 EXCESS/{DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, CARRIED FORWARD $935.413 $52.725 {$237,836) ($9.802,559 
The accompanying notes to financial statements form an integral parl of this statement 



 

TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) 1996 
$2,534,725 16,213,046 919,297 260,249 883,257 0 1.021.614 45,514,829 1,126,054 17.497.989 $85,971 

1995 (Restated) $2,054,963 14,704,290 111,605 130,760 1,482,761 3,289,310 961,871 43,349,291 2,415,581 18.740.070 $87,240,502 
$35.866,847 $34,237,990 



 

TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONL Y,J 1996 1995 (Restated) $9,052,257) ($1,571,492 $2,013~076 (1,997.775 11,287 7,130,000 0 $7,156~588 
$3,196,912 (2,978,175) 4,557,840 4,774,514 3.537 $9,554,628 

$1,895,669) $7,983,136 
23.696,166 15.713,030 
$21.800,497 $23,696,166 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Combined Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Genera~, Special Revenue and Capital Project Fund Types For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

REVENUES Local Sources: Ad Valorem Taxes Sales and Use Taxes Other Taxes Tuition Interest Income Litigation Settlements Other State Sources: Unrestricted Grants-in+Aid Restricted Grants-in-Aid Federal Sources TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Comnqunity Service Programs Capital Oullay Claims Debt Service: Principal Retirement Interest and Bank Charges TOTAl_ EXPENDR URES 

Budget 
$567,911 8,087,359 111,606 190,946 435,816 52,387 0 45,027,355 1,096,827 82,088 $55.652.294 
$30,046,102 7,531,026 5.435 1,826,639 1,889,387 668,795 3,313,241 584,118 3,029,322 490,415 5,247,096 52,360 4,650 15,500 0 0 18g,975 65.171 

GENERAL FUND 
Actual 
$579,542 8,106,523 113,439 200,249 512,279 124,726 O 45,027,355 1,126,054 162.605 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$11,631 19,164 1,834 9,303 76,463 72,339 O 0 29,227 80.517 $55,952,772 $300,478 

$30,011,489 7,514,480 8.474 1,788,889 1,889,447 687,918 3,263,618 587,914 3,224,358 471,046 5,189,534 49,231 4,650 14,813 0 0 228,796 82.703 $54,950,232 $55.017,359 

$34,613 16,546 (3,039 37,750 (60 (19,123 49,623 (3,796 195,036 19,369 57,562 3,129 0 687 0 (47,820 (17,532 $67,127 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, CARRIED FORWARD $702,062 $935,413 $233,351 
The accompanying notes 1o financial statements form an integral part of this statemen 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Budget Actual 
$0 3,183,398 0 0 157,600 0 981.550 601,361 0 19.621.302 $24,545,211 

$5,500,741 1,250,810 731.521 154.080 053,231 129,282 170,211 36,546 307,665 10,061 27,093 620,000 153,138 28,073 0 0 0 

$0 3,237,640 0 0 202,343 0 896.888 487,474 0 17,335,384 $22,159,729 
$5,554,402 977,513 268.435 312,351 703,081 29,645 115,931 38,209 2,798,379 5 25,795 5,572,340 6,568,391 143,911 0 O 616 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 
$0 54,242 0 0 44,743 0 84,662) (113,887 0 2,285,918 $2,385,482 
$53,661 273,297 465.086 (158,271 350,150 99,637 54,280 (1,663 509,286 10,056 1,208 47,660 1,584,747 (115,838 0 0 (616 

$0 1,087,219 789,953 60,000 0 0 0 
$1,937,172 
$1,317,787 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 16,098,480 O 0 0 

1,088 805 60 

$1,954,590 
$300,956 0 0 0 0 791146 0 2,285 462,750 0 0 0 0 10,912,012 0 0 0 

Variance Favorable (Un~vorabl~ 
$0 1,513 15,905 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $17,418 
$1,016,831 0 0 0 0 (79,146 0 (2,285 (462,750 0 0 0 0 5,186,468 0 0 0 $25,172,362 $22,107,004 $3,065,358 $17,416,267 $11,757,149 $5.659.118 

$627,161) $52325 $679,876 ($!5,479,095) ($9,802,559) $5,676,536 
Continued 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Combined Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes ill Fund Balances-Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General, Special Revenue and Capital Project Fund Types (Continued) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ===========~===:= ===:========== ~=========:==: For the Year Ended June :30, ~99~ 

REVENUES Local Sources: Ad Vaiarem Taxes Sales nnd Use Taxes Other Taxes Tuition Interest Income Litigation Settlements Other State Sources: Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid Restricted Grants-in-Aid FederaI Sources TOTALREVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction: Regutar Programs Speci31 Programs Adult Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Supporl Gene~al Administration School Administration Business Services P~ant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Service Programs Capital Outlay Claims Debt Sewice: Principal Retirement Interest and Bank Charges TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOTALS (Memorandum Only) 
Budget 
$567,911 12.357,976 901.558 250,946 593,416 52,387 981,550 45,628,716 1,096,827 19.703,390 

Actual 
$579,542 12,432,895 919,297 260,249 714,622 124,726 896,888 45,514,829 1,126,054 17.497,989 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$11,631 74,919 17,739 9.303 121,206 72,339 (84,662 (113,887) 29,227 2,205,401) $82,134,677 $80,067,091 ($2,067,586 

$36,864.630 8,78t,836 736.956 1,980,719 2,942,618 798,077 3,483.452 620,664 6,336,987 500,476 5,274,099 5,672,360 7,157,788 16,142,053 0 180,976 65,171 

$35,866,847 8,491,993 274,909 2,101,240 2,592,528 796,709 3,379.549 628,408 6,488,487 471,051 5,215,329 5,621,571 5,573,041 11,070,736 0 228,795 83.31~ 

$997,783 289,843 462,047 0 (120.521 350,090 1,368 103,903 (7,744 {146,800 29,425 58,770 50,789 1,584,747 8,071,317 O 47,820 18,148 $97,538,861 $88,881,512 $8,657,349 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, CARRIED FORWARD ($15.404.164) ($8.814.421) $6,589.763 
Tile accompanying notes to financial statements form an integral part of this statement (Continued 
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"rANGIP~=HOA PAI~t~H .%C~O~L SY~3-EM - AMI3-E, LOUISIANA Combined Statement of Revenue~ Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) a~d Actuat - Generat, Speciat Revenue and Capital Project Fund Types (Continued ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ =======~ =====~========= ============~==== For the Year Ended June 30. 1996 

EXCESSdDEFICIENCY) OFREVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, BROUGHTFORWARD OTHER F INANCING SOURCES/(USES Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets Proceeds from Bonds Payable Notes Receivable Collection TOTAL OTHER FINANCING; SOURCES/(USES EXCES,~;t(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHEf~ SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 
FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 
FUND BALANCES. End of Yea 

Budget 
GENERAL FUND 
Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

$702,062 $935,413 $233,351 
$493,005 1,197,567 2,500 0 0 

$442,543 1,211,037 2,601 0 0 
$50,462) /13,470) 101 O 0 $702,062) ($765,893) ($63,831 

$0 $169,520 $169,520 
2,500,659 2.500,659 0 
$2.500.659 $2.670,129 $169,520 The accompanying notes to financial statements form an integral part of this statement 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$627,151) $52,725 $679,876 ($15,479,095) ($6,802,559) $5,676,536 
$895,429 (416,557) 56,095 0 0 

$310,467 (6,967) (56,095) 0 0 
$364,637 (363,214 8,686 7,130,000 0 

$3,013 (1,590) 8,686 221,281) (21,088) $534,967 $782,372 $247,405 $7,372,369 $7,140,109 ($232,260 
$92,184) $835,097 $927,281 ($8,106,726) ($2,662,450) $5,444,276 
3.999.711 3,999,711 0 14,324,437 14,324,437 0 
$3,9~7,52Z $4,834.~06 $927+28j $6,21].Z~1 ~1~~~1,9~7 $5.4~4+2Z~ (Contmued) 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Combined Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Bas and Actual - General, Special Revenue and Capital Project Fund Types (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30,1996 
Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, BROUGHT FORWARD ($15,404,184) ($8,814,421) $6,689,763 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets Proceeds from Bonds Payable Notes Receivable Collection 
$1.750,058 (1,975,748 58,595 7.351,281 21.088 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $7,205,274 

$2,013,076 (1,997,775 11,287 7,130,000 0 $7,156.588 
$263.018 (22,027 (47.308 (221.281 (21.088 ($48,666 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ($8,198,910) ($1,657,833) $6,541,077 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 20,824,807 20,824,807 0 
FUND BALANCES. End of Year $32.625.6.9] $.19 , .1.6.6. 9~7_4 ~t~. 5~4 LO=ZZ The accompanying notes to financial statements form an integral part of this statement 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund lypes - Enterprise and Internal Service Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995 

REVENUES: "Fax Collection Fees Insurance Premiums "TOTAL REVENUES OPERATING EXPENSES: Interest and Bank Charges Claims General Administration Plant Services 

Enterprise Fund 
$228,139 0 
Internal Service Fund 
$0 808.572 
Totals (Memorandum Only) 1996 1995 
$228,139 808.572 $211,804 171.657 $228,139 $808,572 $1,036,711 $383,461 

$80 0 166,053 17.660 "TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $163.993 OPERATING INCOME NONOPERATING REVENUES Interest Income 

$0 212,805 319,432 0 $532,237 
$60 212,805 485,485 t7.860 $716,230 
$884 279.720 187.003 147,234 $614,841 $44.146 $276.335 $320,481 ($231,380) 

26.524 28.467 54.991 41,453 NCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS $70,670 OPERATING TRANSFERS ~N OPERATING TRANSFERS (OUT) NET iNCOME 
0 (19,039) 
$304,802 3,738 0 
$375,472 ($169,927) 3.738 (19,039) (218,737) $51,631 $308.540 $360.171 ($408,664) 

RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning of Year $67,441 ($20,468) $46,973 $1,095,225 ;~s previously reported PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 0 0 0 (639.588 
RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning of Year 67.441 (20,466) 46,973 455,637 As Adjusted RETAINED EARNINGS, End of Year $119,072 $288,072 $407,144 $46.973 
The accompanying notes to financial statements form an integra/ part of this statement. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types o Enterprise and Internal Service Funds ================================================ ===:====== =========== ======;===== ==~========= For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES: Operating Income Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: Changes in Operating Current Assets and Liabilities (Increase)lDecrease in Other Receivables (Increase)lDecrease in Due From Other Funds (Increase)lDecrease in Prepaid Expenses Inc.rease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable Increase/(Decrease) in C~eims Payable Decrease in Due to Other Governments Increase/(Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 

Internal Enterprise Service Fund Fund 
Totals (Memorandum Only) 1996 1995 

$44,146 $276,335 $320,481 ($231.380 
(10,000) (38,511) 0 47,093 (226,401) 0 (3,738) 
(10,000) (38,511) (1,225) 50,135 0 119.036 (3,738) NET CASH FROM/(USED) IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES $164,999 $45,778 $436,178 ($61,960 CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: Operating Transfers In $0 Operating Transfers (Out) (19,039 $3,738 0 $3,738 (19,039) $218,737 0 NET CASH FROMI(USED) IN NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES ($19,039) $3,738 $3,738 ($218,737) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest Income (Purchases)/Seles of Inve..;tments $26,524 1.021.763 $28,467 0 $54,991 1.021.763 $41,453 0 NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $1,048,287 $28,467 $1,076,754 $41,453 NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH CASH, Beginning of Year CASH, End of Year 

$1,194,247 532,123 $77,983 $1,516,670 ($239,244 692,652 1,224,775 2,447,634 $=lJ.26.~3~Z9 $770.F;~3~5 $21~..~..4~45 $2.208.390 

The accompanying notes to financial statements form an integral part of this statement. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Tangipahoa Parish School System (School System) is a corporate body created under Louisiana Revised Statute 17:51. A board consisting of nine members elected from legally established districts is charged with the management and operation of the school systerff The school system is composed of a central office, 34 schools and 8 suppc~t facilities. Student enrollment as of May, 1996 was approximately 17,845. The School System employs approximately 2,000 persons of which 1,100 are directly involved in the inat~uctionel process. The [ernainder provide andllary support such as general administration, repair and maintenance, bus ti"ansportation and food service. The regular school term normally begins during the latter half of August and runs through the end of May. NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accounting policies of the School System conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to govemments. The following is a summary of the more significant polities. 

The School System uses the following fund categories, fund types and account groups. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AIVIITE LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUE[)) 
General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the ~ Syster& It is used to aocount for all financial resources except ttlose required to be accounted for in another fund. Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally resbicted to expenditures for specified purposes. Debt Service Funds .. Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of general long-term debt principal, interest and related oosts. Capital Projects Funds - The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or constnJction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by General Funds, Spe::ial Revenue Funds and Proprietary Funds.) Ei~dary Funds Fidudary Funds are used to acoount for assets held by the Scho~ System in a t~ustee or agency capadty. The School System maintains two fidudary fund types, agency funds. The agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results or operations. Agenoy Fu~ds - The School Activity Agency Fund acoounts for assets held by the ~ System in a custodial capadty. "l]~e 1982 Sales Tax Fund collects and distributes the second one peroent sales tax more fully described in Note 9 to the financial statements. 
The aocount groups are not funds. They are concerned only wilh the measurement of financial position, not xMth measurement of results of operations. General Fixed Assets Account Group - "lhe General Fixed ~ts Account Grout> is used to account for all fixed assets of the School System, except those accounted for in the proprietary funds. General Long-Term Debt Account Group- The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used to account for all long-term obligations of the Sehool System, except those aoceunted for in the proprietary funds. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
The financial objec~ve of this fund is to earn revenues which appro~mate its costs and ex]~ns~. The fund collects sales taxes for the following governments: Tangipahoa Parish Counci City of Hammond City of Ponchatoula Town of Amite City Town of Kentwood City of Independence Town of Roseland Village of Tangipahoa Village of "lickfaw An internal service fund has been created to administer certain claims for workers cornpensaUon, fleet, property and general liability. Insurance policies for these types of daims have a total deductible per claim of $50,000 and a maximum annual deductible of $600,000. Claims payable and related expenses, induding those claims incurred but not reported, are reported as an estirr~tte using the accrual basis of acceunting. Tntal FJ'~t~ (~.rl3or~r~tJm Only Total columns on the general purpose financial statements - overview are captioned "Memorandum Only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate finandal analysis. Data in these eolurms do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting pdnciples. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. The summation includes fund types and acceunt groups that use different bases of ao~ounting, both restricted and unrestricted amounts, interfund transactions that have not been eliminated and the caption "amounts to be provided" which is not an asset in the usual sense. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 
Governmental fund types and agency funds use the modified accrual basis of aocounting. Revenues are recorded when they become both measurable and available to finance e~enditures of the fiscal period. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Revenues not considered available are recorded as deferred revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Interest and principal on general long-term obligations is recorded as an expenditure when due. Liabilities which will not be normally liquidated with expendable available financial resources are recorded in the general long-term debt account group. Revenues from local sources consist primarily of property and sales taxes and are recognized under the susceptible to accrual concept. Property tax revenues estimated to be collectible within 60 days af~er the balance sheet date are recorded as revenues. Sales and use taxes are recognized as revenues when in the custody of the designated govemmental collection agent. In 1990, the School System began oollecting its sales tax as well as sales taxes of other governmental agencies. Other revenues from local sources 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOFES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 2 - SUIv~IARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUE[)) 
consist prindpally of interest income which is recognized as revenue when earned. 

Revenues from federal and state grants and entitlement payments, which are unrestricted as to the purpose of expenditure, are recognized under the susceptible to accrual concept. Born proceeds and other long-term proceeds are recognized as other sources of funds in the General Fund, Debt Service Funds or the Capital Projects Funds at the time the bonds or other long-term obligations are issued. Proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Tier revenues are recognized when earned and their expenses are recognized when incurred. 
"qua1 budgets are legally adopted for the general, special revenue and capital projects funds by the 3ol board. ,e School System also follows certain procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements. These procedures are as follows: Prior to September 15, the Supedntendent submits to the Board a proposed annual appropriated budget for the General Fund for the fiscal year comrnendng the prior July 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments. Prior to September 15, the budget is legally enacted through adoption by the System's Board. Fontal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General, Special Revenue, and the Capital Projects Funds. Budgets are not employed for the Debt Service Fund because effective budgetary control is alternatively achieved through bond indenture provisions. Accordingly, the General, Spedal Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds budgets have appropdatiens legally adopted at "Appropriated Budget" level. Debt Service appropriations are legally adopted at the "Non- Budgeted Financial Services" level. The General Fund budget is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Appropriations in the General Fund lapse at the end of the fiscal year. Budgeted amounts are as odginally adopted or as amended. The only legal requirement is that the System adopt budgets which refl~.-~ expenditures at a level equal to or less than total revenues plus fund balances. All Spedal Revenue Fund budgets that are not grant oriented have annual appropdated budgets adopted 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE! 2 - SUIVIvlARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (CONTINUED) 
prior to September 15 by the System. Grant funds are included in Special Revenue Funds and their budgets are adopted at the time the grant applications are approved by the grantor. All Special Revenue Fund budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP. All Special Revenue Fund appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year. Capital projects are approved on a project basis with total estimated costs for each project by the System The System annually adopts a capital projects expenditure budget for each fiscal year. The budget presented in the finandal statements is the annual budget for Capital Projects Funds which was legally adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP. The annual appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year. Sinse all appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, current year transacSons which are directly related to a prior year's budget are rebudgeted in the current year. The total budget of a given fund is the legal level of budgetary control at which the Board must approve any over.-expenditures of appropriations or transfers of appropriated amounts. The School Board merrloers must approve or authorize any, other than minor, additional appropriations, changes, revisions or transfers affecting the original budgets. Management may not amend or make revisions to the budgets which are other than minor. Onoe adopted, the budget can be amended by subsequent Board action. Reductions in appropriations can be approved by the Board upon recon~-nendation of the superintendent, but increased appropriations by fund require a public heating prior to amending the budget. Reallocations of appropriations within a given fund may be approved by Parish management with subsequent ratification of the Board. The budgets presented are as originally adopted adjusted for revisions made during the year. 
Encumbrances represent conmtments related to unperformed or executory contracts for goods and services, and generally arise as a result of outstanding construction contracts or purchase orders. Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as reservations of fund balances since they do not constitute exper~ditures or liabilities, l~s materials and services are subsequently received and construction contracts are executed, liabilities and expenditures are recorded and the related encurr~branses are liquidated. 
Under state law, the School System may deposit funds with a fiscal agent organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union, or the laws of the United States. The System may invest in United States bends, treasury bills, or certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having prindpal offices in Louisiana, savings aocounts or shares of savings and lean associations and savings banks, or share accounts and share certificate accounts of federally or state chartered credit unions issuing time cortiflcates of deposits. In addition, local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in Louisiana Asset Management Pool Inc. (LAMP), a non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and organized under ~ laws of the State of Louisiana, which operates a local government investment pool. 

22 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOI~S TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 2 - SUIVtvW:~Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
Investments in this asset pool are stated at cost. Also, the School System may invest in mutual or trust fund institutions which are registered with the Securities and Exchange Cormission under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Investrrent Act of 1940, and which have underlying investrr~.,n~ consisting solely of and limited to securities of the United States government or its agendes. Investments with odginal rnaturities of three months or less meet the definition of cash equivalents. Investn'ents that mature within three months but do not have an "original" maturity date of three months or less are not considered cash equivalents. The School System has cash equivalents only in res~cted cash and cash equivalents at June 30.1996. The School System maintains six bank accounts, exdusive of the individual school activity aocounts. The operating acoount and imprest payroll and account payable accounts are used for the majority of School System receipts and disbursements. In addition, JTPA 8%, JTPA Title II,& and JTPA i]fle liB maintain their own bank accounts. The Schco~ System maintains an accounting record reflecting the equity or defidt of each partidbating fund's interest in the pooled operating cash account. For presentation purposes, a fund's equity in the pooled cash account is reported as "Cash", while defidts are reported as interfund payables and receivables in order to reflect an accurate cash balanco. Cash balances of all funds are invested to the extent possible in oertificates of de~x)sits, treasury bills, the Louisiana Asset Management Pool or in interest-bearing cheddng acoounts. Interest earned on these oertificates, treasury bills and on checking acoount balances is dis~buted to the individual funds on the basis of invested balanoes of the partidpating funds during the year. 
Inventory of the Ger~ral Fund is valued at cost (first-in, first-out) and consists of ex])endable materials and supplies which are recorded as expenditures when consumed. Inventory of the Spedal Revenue Funds consists primarily of food purchased by the School System and commodities granted by the United States Department of Agriculture through the Louisiana Deparln~nt of Education. Commodities are recorded as revenues when received and are assigned values based on information provided by the United States Department of Agriculture. All purchased inventories are valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Inventories of the Spedal Revenue Funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed. ~d Asse~ All fixed assets acquired or constructed for general govemmantal purposes are reported as expenditures in the fund that finanoes the asset acquisition and capitalized in the General Fixed Assets Account Group at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available;. Donated fixed assets are reported at estimated fair market value at the time received. Property and equipment acquired by the proprietary funds are reported in those funds at historical cost or at estimated fair market value at time of donation. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (~NUED) 
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
No depredation is provided on general fixed assets. 
Sick Leave - Teachers and other scheaJ employees accrue from 10 to 12 days of sick leave per year 
depending upon the number of months worked. Sick leave may be acoumolated without limitation. Upon death or retirement, unused accumulated sick leave of up to 25 days is to be paid to employees or their heirs at the employee's current rate of pay. The aocrual computation for earned sick leave is calculate-; on, or any portion thereof, a 254:1ay rnatxJmum per employee. Sick leave is not payable upon discharg or terrrwnation. 

Sabbatical Leave - Any employee with a teaching certificate is entitled to one semester of sabbatical lea ' after three or more years of continuous service or two semesters of sabbatical leave after six or more year of continuous service. Unused sabbatical leave may be carded forward to one or more periods subsequent to that in which it is eamed, but no more than two semesters of leave may be accumulated. Sabbatic' leave does not vest. Leave may only be taken for rest and recuperation (approved by a doctor) or for professional and cultural improvement. All sabbatical leaves must be approved by the System. All compensated absence liabilities result from governmental fund activities. Current expenditures include payments for leave taken during the year and for leave payments made to employees whose employment terminated during the year. Since the largest portion of the liability remaining at the end of the year in compensated absences does not require the use of current resources, it is recorded in the general long-term debt account group, while the current portion is recognized as a liability of the general fund. Reserves and Desianations of Fund Ba Reserves on the governmental funds represent portions of fund balances which are not appropriable for expenditures or have been segregated for spastic future uses, while designations of fund balances represent tentative plans for finandal resource utilization in a future period. 
During the course of normal operations, the School System has numerous transactions between funds, including expenditures and transfers of resouroes to provide sen4ces, construct assets and service debt. The aocompanying finandal statements generally reflect such transactions as operating transfers. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMIT[', LOUISIANA NDTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 3 - EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL Total expenditures and other finandng uses exoeeded total appropriaUons in certain Funds as follows: BUDGETED ACTUAL EXCESS Spedal Revenue Funds: ]]tie Adult Education Education for the Homeless LA Goals 2000 Title III Capital Project Funds: Ponchatoula Settlement Fund D. C. Reeves Ponchatoula Jr. High Fire General Fund 

$ 115,400 329,536 2,354 22.000 
$ 7,187 20,563 67,741 56,147,799 

$ 116,228 ~ 347,569 2,678 23,643 
$ 17,119 26,078 138,687 56,228,396 

$ 828 18,033 333 1.643 
$ 9,932 5,515 70,946 80.597 Tne excess expenditures and other financing uses over appropriations for all of the above funds were liquidated through a con~ination of grant budget modifications and operating t~ansfers. At June 30, 1996, there were no fund defidts. The defidt resulted from the claim accruals neoessary to record dairns payable as well as incurred but unreported daims. NOTE 4 - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

The School Systems's cash management polides are governed by state statues. Collateral, equal to 100% of the total amount on deposit at atl times, is required by state statute for demand deposits and certificates ol deposit which are not covered by Federal Deposit or National Credit Union Administration Insuranoe. At year-end, the carrying amount of the School Systems deposits was $8,413,411 and the bank balance was $6,954,644. The entire bank balance was oovered by federal depository insurance or by cellateral held by the School Systems fiscal agent in the School System's name. The School System is 100% collateralized as of June 30. 1996. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITF~ LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
At June 30, I~,Y:J6 the School System had investments consisting of the following: 
Certificate of [Deposit $ 4,000,000 U. S. Treasury Bill 493.035 4,493,035 LAMP (See Note 2 for Description) 
Total Investments At June 30, 1996, the carrying value approximated market. NOTE 6 - NOTES RECEIVABLE 

$ 4,000,000 493.095 4,493,035 25.809.198 

During the year ended June 30, 1995 the School System sold a piece of land and building for a total price of $180,000. As part of the sales price the School System received a note for $130,000 and cash of $50,000. The note bears interest at 6.0% and is payable in 180 installments of $1,097 including interest with a final 181st payment of $4,390. During the year ended June 30, 1990 the System sold land and building's under two long-term notes receivable. These notes have been recorded at their present values utilizing an implidt rate of 11% (the prime rate at the date of the sale) since the notes are non-interest bearing. One note has a face value of $57,900 and is payable in 240 monthly installments of $241 w~hic~ began in April, 1990. The other note has a face value of $90,000 and is payable in 216 monthly installments of $417 which began in November, 1992. Revenues on all notes receivable are deferred until payments are reoeived under the measurable and available criteria. All notes are oollateralized by land and buildings sold in the transactions. 
NOTE 8 - AD VALOREM TAXES All taxable property in Louisiana is required by law to be assessed annually at a percentage of its fair market value by the Parish Assessor, except for public utility property whioh is assessed by the Louisiana Tax Commission. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 8 - AD VALOREM TAXES (CONTINUED) The 1974 Louisiana Constitution provided that, beginning in 1978, all land and residential property are to be assessed at 10% of fair market value; agdcultural, horticultural, marsh lands, timber lands and certain historic buildings are to be assessed at 10% of "use" value; and all other properly is to be assessed at 15% of fair market value. Fair market values are determined by the elected assessor of the padsh and are subject to review and final certification by the Louisiana Tax COniTiSSion. After 1978, the assessor is required to reappraise all property every four years. The School System is permitted by constitutional and statutory authority of the State to levy taxes up to $3.96 per $1,000 of assessed valuation for operations olher than the payment of principal and interest on long-term debt. State law requires the Sheriff to cellect property taxes in the calendar year in which the assessment is rrBde. Property taxes become delinquent January 1st of the following year. Therefore, there are no delinquent taxes at year-end. If taxes are not paid by the due date, taxes bear interest at the rate of one and one-fourth percent per month until the taxes are paid. After notice is given to the delinquent taxpayers, the Shedff is required by the ~nstitution of t~ate of Louisiana to sell the least quantity of property r~.=~essary to settle: the taxes and interest owed. The Shedff of Tangipahoa Padsh, as provided by State law, is the offidal tax collector of general property taxes levied by the School System The 1996 property tax calendar is as follows: Millage rates adopted July 18, 1995 Levy date July 18, 1995 Tax bills mailed October 31, 1995 Due date Decerrber 31, 1~95 Uen date January 10, 1996 ~1 property taxes are recorded in the General and Debt Service Funds and as explained in Note 2 revenues in such funds are recognized in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available. Property taxes are considered measurable in the calendar year of the tax levy. Estimated uncollectible taxes are those taxes based on past experience which will riot be c~l~:.ted in the subsequent year and usually result in subsequent adjustments to the tax roll. Available means due, or past due and receivable within the current period and collected within the current pedod or expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current pedod. The remaining property taxes receivable are considered available because they are substantially collected within 60 days subsequent to year-end. NOTE 8 - SALES AND USE TAXES [he School System receives a two (2) percent parish-wide sales and use tax. In the fiscal year 1991, the tax is collected padsh - wide by the ~ System. The first one (1) percent sales and use tax, approved October 15, 1~66, is dedicated to supplement other revenues available to the general fund for the payment of salaries of teachers, bus drivers, janitors, lunchroom employees, and other personnel employed by the school board. Any remaining revenues are to be used for the operations of padsh schools. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMI.'I-E, LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENrS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 8 - SALES AND USE TAXES (CONTINUED) 

NOTE 9 - DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 

NOTE 10 - CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS The changes in general fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 1996 are as follows: 
Land Buildings and Improvements Furniture and Equipment Construction work - in progress* Total 

Balanoe, Beginning _ of Year_ $1,387,528 67,656,202 15,794,140 4.220.551 $89,058,421 

~Lditions $ 54,814 4,103,239 2,882,974 1~4_57,584 $17,443,797 

28 

Deletions $ 566,4(~ 2,144,729 816,517 4~_103,2."~ $4,919,756 

Balance, End of Year $ 1.387.528 71,759,441 17,860,597 10,574.896 $101,562,462 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 10- CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED) ConstruclJon in progress at June 30, 1996 is composed of the following: 
P3ROJEC'[ PROJECT ~J"rHORIZATION An-ite Westside Locker Room $ 102,200 Amite Elem. School Renovations 17,676 Champ Cooper Covered Walkways 39,064 Hammond Westside New Building 7,820,611 Ponchatoula High School Re-roofing 266,513 Ponchatoula Jr. High Fire Constr. 4,696,144 Woodland Park Classroom AddiUon 603,244 Hammond Jr. High Bond Constr. 3,079,320 Hammond Eastside Multipurpose Bldg. 553,307 Hammond High Sch. Concession Bldg. 167,196 Hamrr~nd High SCh. Track & Field Fac. 727,862 Crystal Academy Repairs 300,000 Otller Projects _103,686 
NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS 

EXPENDED TO JUNE 30. 1~ $ 82,780 5,941 3,090 6,969,230 17,095 2,949,046 28,386 1,790 74,530 165 321,677 30,125 91.041 

$ 19,420 11,735 35,974 651,381 249,418 1,747,098 574,858 3,0T1,530 478,777 167,031 406,165 269,875 12.645 $18,476,823 $10,574,896 $7,901,927 
l-he School System's employees partidpate in two separate defined benefit pension plans, the Teachers' Retirement System (Teachers' Plan) or School Employees' Retirement System (Employees' Plan). Both plans are cost-sharing multi-err~loyer public employee retirement plans. ~1 full-time school bus drivers, maintenance, and custodial personnel are covered under the Em~oyees' Plan. The majority of food service employees are oovered under the Teachers' Plan A And other full-time employees are cow;red under the Tead'lers' Regular Plan. Total payroll for tl~; year was $51,828,408 while membership and oovered payroll under the two plans at June 30, 1996 was as follows: 
Teachers' Plan: Regular Plan A 
Total 
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ApproxJmete Number of Famloyees 1,692 86 33O 2,108 

Covered Payroll $38,482,652 1,131,781 4.074.715 $43,~9,1~ 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) The School System's annual contributions to the pension plans are based upon cevered payroll which is determined by State statute at the following rates: Percentage of Covered Payroll Teachers Plan: Regular 16.5% Plan A 16.5% Employees' Plan July 1, 1~95 - June 30, 1996 6.0% 

a fixed percentage of 
Employee 8.0% 9.1% 6.35% That portion of covered payroll of the employees who participate in the Teacher's Plan that is funded by the Minimum Foundation is funded by the State. That po~on of oovered payroll which is reimbursable by a federal finandal assistance program is funded by the respective federal program Contributions made to the two plans for the fiscal year 1996 were as follows: Te.~d'~.m' Pian 

Employees Employer Total 

Employees Employer Total 

~ntdbutlons $3,181,607 6,5~,36.378 $9,717,985 
CQntdbutions $258,748 244.506 $503,254 

Percentage of Covered Payroll 8. (7'1o /6,5~1o 
Percentage of Covered 
6.4% 6.0% 12.4% 

A member who retires at or after a certain minimum age is entitled to a monthty retirement benefit payable for life or the joint lives of the member and benetldary. The benefit fom~ula to calculate the benefit is based on a percentage of the member's average salary for the thirty-six highest suocessive months. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMII-E LOUISIANA NOTES 10 COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) TEACHERS' REGULAR PLAN Se~ce retirements are granted when the following eligibility requirements are met: Years Minimum Service Age_ 

TEACHERS' PLAN A 
10 20 25 30 20 
Years Service 10" 25 30 

6O Any Age 55 Any Age 65 
Minimum Age_ 6O 55 Any Age 

q Formula Percentage 2% 2% 2-1/2% 2-1/2% 2-1/2% 

* Less than ten years at age 70 if member entered School Lunch Employees' Retirement System when parish withdrew from Social Security. EfviPLOYEES" PLAN Any member is eligible for normal retirement if he has at least 30 years of creditable service regardless of age, 25 years of creditable service and is at least age 55, or 10 years of creditable service and is at least age 60. The ma)dmum retirement benefit is an amount equal to 2 1/2% of the average cempensation for the three highest oonsecutive years of merrbership service, multiplied by the nurrber of years of service, plus a supplementary allowance of $24.00 per annum or $2.00 per month for each year of service, not to exceed avorage final oornpensation. The supplemental allowance was eliminated for members entering the Rel:irement System on or after July 1, 1986. Effective January 1, 1992, the supplemental allowance will be reinstated to all members whose service retirement became effective after July 1, 1971. Eff(.-~---tive January 1, 1992 any member retiring on or after January 1, 1992 shall receive for their first 20 years of servioe a 2 1/2% accrual rate, with a 3% accrual rate for each year after 20 years. The plans also provides death and disability benefits if the employee has 5 or more years creditable service. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE. LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (~NUED) 
NOTE. 11 - REI"IREMENT PLANS (~NUED) The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help assess the funding status of the pension plan on a golng-coneem basis, assess progress made in aocun'~latir~g sufffdent assets to pay benefits when due, and make oomparisons among employers. Neither plan makes separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligations for individual employers. The pension benefit obligation at June 30, 1996, which is the most recent information available, for the Teachers' Ran as a whole, determined through an actuarial valuation perfomned as of that date, was $11.233 billion while net assets available for benefits were $7.057 billion, leaving an unfunded actuarial present value of credited projected benefits of $4.176 billion. The pension benefit obligation at June 30, 1996 for the Employees' plan determined through an actuarial valuation performed at that date, was $970.569 million while net assets available for benefits were $1090 million leaving an excess over $120.5 million of actuarial present value of credited projected benefits. The Teachers Retirement System and School Employees' Retirement System do not actuarially determine required employer contributions by individual merr~ber employers. The required con~butions are determined by each syste[n, as a whole. Also, the actuarially required contribution from each member is the actual contribution. The School System's actual contributions and total conb'ibutions of all members, as well as employees for the year ended June 30, 1996 is as follows: 
TeachP.r'.~ Plan 
Total Employer Contributions Empl~  

$ ~5~ = $363.20 million 
Total Employer Contributions $12.380 million 

Total Employee Contributions Employees' PJ~_O = ~3~2!~_I~ = $181.00 million 
= $2~3~'~ = 20% $13.214 milli'-Jn --- 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOTES 1O COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) 

(1) Investment return - 8.25% for the year ended June 30, 1996 for Teachers' plan and 7.5% for Employees, plan for the year ended June 30, 1996 with female ages set at attained age plus one in 1996. (2) Salary growth - projected increases ranging from 4.75 - 9.35 peroent for Teachers' plan and .5% for Employees' plan attributable as inflation, medt, and seniority. (3) Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality - based on the 1983 Sex Distinct Graduated Group Annuity Mortality Table for the Teachers plan and the 1971 Sex Distinct Group Annuity Mortality Table for Employees' plan. (4) Withdrawal, disability, and retirement - based on a 5-year (1981 - 1986) expedenco study of both of the Systems. ,NI actuarial assumptions are based upon the presumption that the plans will continue. Were the plans to terminate, different actuarial assumptions and other factors might be applicable in determining the pension benefit obligations. Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute actuarially determined contril~.fdon requirements are the same as those used to compute the pension benefit obligations. More infermat~on, including 10-year historical trend information, is available in the separately issued annual reports. AdditJonel information includes discussions on the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due and detailed information on the investment portfolio. E~nefits granted by the two retirement systems are guaranteed by the State of Louisiana under provisions of the Louisiana Cx~nstitution of 1974 and are not an obligation of the School Beard.The School System does not provide postemployment benefits other than the retirement plans desa'ibed above. NOTE 12 - CAPITAL LE/~E The School System entered into a lease agreement as a lessee for financing the acquisition of telephone equipment. The agreement requires 60 monthly payments of $1,076 which began January 24, 1992. This lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes and, therefore, has been recorded at the net present value at 8.98% per annum of the future minimum lease payments at the date of inoeption. The asset was recorded at $51,844 as a component of furniture and equipment in general fixed assets. Payments of pdndpal and interest during the year are recorded as debt servioe expenditures. The liability has been recorded as a separate component of general long-term debt. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (~NUED) 
The capital lease will be completely matured in December 1996. Consequently, future minimum lease payments total $6,454 consisting of $6,288 prindpal and $166 interest. NOTE 13 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT General long-term debt and related activity for the year ended June 30, 1996 are as follows: 

Compensated Absences Payable Notes Payable Claims Payable Certificates of Indebtedness Capital Leases Payable Total 

Beginning of year $45,042,969 
1,056,091 472,467 78,965 
632,000 
18.056 

636,214 128,556 70,810 78,965 
119.000 

$47,300,548 $7,766,214 $2,141,726 

End of year $50,440,342 
1,563,749 401,657 
513,000 
6.288 $52,925,036 

The beginning balance of compensated absences was adjusted to reduce the balance by $110,399 to reflect only the long-term portion of the payable. Bonds Payable at June 30, 1996, consist of school improvement bends, to be repaid from ad valorem taxes of various districts and sales tax bends as follows: 
DISTRICT/DATI- 
Hammond Distdct No. 1 December 1, 1994 December 1, 1992 Novent~r 1. 1995 

~IGINAI.. 
$ 3,000,000 4,855,000 7,130,000 
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FINAL INTEREST PAYMENT PRINCIPAL __RATES ._YEAR OUTSTANDING 
5.6 -10% 3-6.15% 4.4 - 8% 2014 2007 $ 2,915,000 4,580,000 7.105.000 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) NOTE 13 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) DISTRICT/DATE (3{: ISSUE 
Anite District No.102: 5epterrd:~r 1, 1992 Loranger District No. 104: June 1, 1977 Champ Cooper Disb'ict No. 106: July 1, 1994 Kentwond District No. 107: ,~ust 1, 1994 June 16, 1979 Ponchatouta District No. 108: June 1, 1993 July 1, 1994 ]]c~aw District No. 110: ,a@dl 1, 1981 Consolidated Dis~ct No. 116: January 15, 1980 July 1, 1994 Subtotal - General Obligation Bonds 
Sales Tax: 1982 Sales Tax - 1987-A 

ORIGINAL ISSUE (CONTINUED) $14,985,000 
FINAL INTEREST PAYMENT PRINCIPAL RATES YEN~_ OUTSTANDING 

1.910.000 3.4-5.25~1o 700.000 1,450,000 1,750,000 1,270,000 1,975,000 3,750,000 445,000 1,350,000 J,350.000 24.330.000 

8.0% 4.6-10% 5.3-10~1o 8.0% 2.5-5.5% 4.5-10% 9.3% 5.4-6.75% 4.6-10.0~/o 
29.747.620 4.5-7.0% 2010 $54,077,620 

$14,600,000 
1,550,000 20.000 1.375.000 1,705,000 55,000 1,665,000 3,560,000 95,000 110,000 1.270.000 26,005,000 
24.435.342 $50,440,342 Fulure debt service requirements on bonds, certificates of indebtedness and notes payable are as follows: 

Prir~pal $2,051,180 2,139,853 1,787,188 1,642,080 1,650,848 42.083.850 
Interest $4,732,7O6 4,425,225 4,383,437 4,342,039 4,310,434 16.132.652 $51,354,999 $38,326,493 
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Total $6,783,886 6,565,078 6,170,625 5,984,119 5,961,282 58.216.502 ~9,~1,4~ 



"rANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NE)TES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) NOTE 13 - GEN[-3RAL LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) Notes payable include a note payable to the United States Deparlment of/~jdculture - Farmers Home Administration. This note is payable in monthly installments of $6,944, induding interest at 6% per annum The balance of this note at June 30, 1996 was $327,582. In addition, the School System is obligated under a note payable incurred to acquire land and a building which is payable in monthly installments of $1,225 induding interest at 7% per annum The balance of this note at June 30, 1996 was $74,075. The School System is also obligated under two issues of Certificates of Indebtedness. The first issue, dated September 30, 1992, had an odginal balance of $750,000. The Certificates bear interest at 7% per annum and required the establishment of a reserve account in the amount of $142,000 which was placed on deposit with a bank and is carded as a component of restricted cash. This reserve account may only be used to satisfy principal and interest payments on the certificates for wilich there would otherwise be a default. The second issue dated June 30, 1.{~J4, had an original balanoe of $174,125 and bears interest at 6% per annum The future maturities, including interest are included in the schedule above. The unmatured principal at June 30, 1996 of these certificates was $365,000 and $148,000, respectfully. All principal and interest requirements are funded in accordance with Louisiana law by the annual tax levy on taxable properly within the parish taxing district. At June 30, 1996, the School System had accumulated $2,871,359 in the. Debt Service Funds for future bonded debt requirements. Tangipahoa Parish School ,System is legally restricted fTom incurring long-term debt financed through property taxes in excess of 25% of the assessed value of taxable property. At June 30, 1996, ~e statutory limit was $92.,7 million and the remaining debt margin was $68.4 million. NOTE 14 - PRIOR YEAR DEFEASANCE OF DEBT The School Syst~.m defeased certain general obligation arid other bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in irrevocai:)le trusts to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and liabilities for the defeased bonds are not included in the School System's finandal statements. At June 30, 1996, $24.59 million of bonds outstanding are considered defeased. 
At June 30, 1996, the School System had cormlitted to construction contracts for school improvements. The unexpended portion of these corrmtments totalled $7,901,927. Fund balances, if adequate in the applicable capital projects funds, are reserved for encumbrances to the lesser of the amount of the fund's con'iT'itments or its fund balance. A breakdown by school is provided in Note 10 to the financial statements. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
NOTE 16 - DUE FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS Cerlain interfund transactions which occur during normal operations result in receivables and corresponding payables. These balanoes are reflected as due from or to other funds. In addition, net defidts in the pooled cash account of individual funds are reflected as due to tile General Fund. Individual balanees due frorrfto other funds at June 30, 19~6 are as follows: 
General Fund Special Revenue Funds: ECIA-Title 1 ECIA-I]tle 2 EC:lA-Migrant Education Spedal Education-PL 94-142 Job Training Partnership Act Special Education-E:.xtension Adult Education Vocational Education Drlzj Free Schools 8(g) Spedal Projects School to Work Education for the Homeless Debt Se~oe: 

Due From Other Funds $1,596,572 

610 

Champ Cooper Capital Projects Fund: Ponchatoula High School Settlement 40,000 82 Sales Tax Pay-As-You Go LA Goals 2000 III Proprietary Fund: Sales Tax Collection Fund Self Insuranca 38.511 

DueTo Funds $ 645,504 1,713 37,185 28,932 600,718 3,043 37,344 124,138 8,651 58,904 13,745 32 9,165 
99,127 5,795 

$1,675,693 $1,675,693 
NOTE 17 - LITIGATION As of June 30, 1996 the School System was a defendant in a number of lawsuits. Management and legal counsel for the School System believe that claims against the School System not covered by insuranoe would not materially affect the School System's finandal statements. NOTE 18 - FEDERAl.. GRANTS 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND - SUPPLEMENTARY COMBINING FUND STATEMENTS /~~ OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30 1995 
The General Fund accounts for all financial transactions except those required to be aooounted for in another fund. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Comparative Balance Sheets - General Fund As of June, 1996 and 1995 
ASSI-TS Cash Restricted Cash Investments Receivables: Ad Va~orem Taxes Accrued Interest Other Due From Other Funds Due From Other Governments Inventory Prepaid Expenditures TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Cash Overdraft Acsounts Payable Salaries Payable Payroll Withholdings and Related Accruals Due to Other Funds Compensated Absences Payable Claims Payable TOIAL LIABILITIES Fund Equity: Fund Balances: Reserved for Restricted Cash Reserved for Prepaid Expenditures Unreserved - Undesignated TOTAL FUND EQUITY TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

1996 1995 
$0 149,133 14.800.967 
51 44 596 41 42 687 
463 721 907 572 420 722 669 

$6,807,686 149,133 0 1,159 26,055 17,955 1,382,674 1,258,636 52,946 148.522 $17,415,574 $9,846,766 
$6,167,162 269,880 5,667,234 2,524,374 0 116,745 0 $14.745,395 
$149,133 687,669 1.833.377 

$0 612,011 5,561,832 1,019,802 0 110,399 42.063 $7,346,107 
$149,133 148,522 2.203.004 $2,670,179 $2,500,659 $17+415,574 $9,846,766 
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TANGIPAROA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ======== ==:======== ============ ========:===== ===== For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

REVENUES koca~ Sources: Ad Valorem Taxes Sales and Use Taxes Other Taxes Tuition Interest Income Other State Sources: Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid Restricted Grants-in-Aid Federal Sources TOTALREVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Supped General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Service Programs Capdal Outlay Claims Debt Service: P0nc ipal Retirement Interest and Bank Charges TOTALEXPENDITURES 

1996 
Budget Actual 
$567,911 8,087,359 111,605 190,946 435,816 52.387 45,027,355 1,090,827 82.088 

$579,542 8,106,523 113,439 200,249 512,279 124.726 45,027,355 1,126,054 162.605 

Variance Favorab~ (Unfavorabl~ 
$11,631 19,164 1,834 9,303 76,463 72,339 0 29,227 80.517 

1995 Actual Restated $539,540 7,352.145 111,605 130760 491,262 178774 42,715,683 2,415,581 153.771 $55,652,294 $55,952,772 $300,478 $54,089,121 
$30,046,102 7,531,026 5.435 1,826,639 1,889,387 668,795 3,313,241 584,118 3,029,322 490,415 5,247,096 52,360 4,650 15,500 O 180,975 65,171 $54,950,232 

$30,011,489 7,514,480 8.474 1,788,889 1,889,447 687,918 3,263,618 587,914 3,224,358 471,046 5,189,534 49,231 4,650 14,813 0 228,795 82703 $55,017,359 

$34,613 16,546 (3,039 37,750 (6O (19,123 49,623 (3,796 195,036 19,369 57,562 3,129 0 687 0 (47,820 (17,532 ($67,127 

$29.291646 6,707,195 5 447 1,660,922 1,875.750 653.434 3,126.277 512,306 2,898,523 910,729 5,490,486 51,115 4,650 4035 3.988 180454 90.887 $53.467,844 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPI NDIIURES, CARRIED FORWARD $702,062 $935,413 $233,351 $621,277 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Statemenl of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30,1996 with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1998 
1996 

Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 1995 Actua/ Restated EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, BROUGHT FORWARD $702,062 $935,413 $233,351 $621.277 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/[USES] OperalinD Transfers in Operaling Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets Proceeds from Certificates of Indebtedness Proceeds from Notes Payable 
$493,005 1,197,567 2,500 0 0 

$442,543 1,211,037 2,601 0 0 
{$50A62 (13,470 101 O 0 
$336.258 1,218,062 540 0 0 TOTAl. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($702,062) ($765,893) ($63,831) ($882,264 EXCESS/(DEEICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES ANt) OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES, Ena of Year 
$0 
2,500,659 

$169,520 $169,520 ($260.987 
2,500,659 0 2761.646 

$2,500,659 $2,670,179 $169,520 $2.500.659 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENU[- FUNDS - SUPPLEMENTARY (X3MBINING FUND STATFJVIENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 V~TH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30 1 ~5 
The School Lunch/Breakfast Fund is used to account for the operations of the school food service program in the parish school system during the regular schooJ term. The basic goals of: the school food se~ce programs are to serve nutdtJonally adequate, attractive and moderately pdced meals, to help children grow socially and emotionally, to extend educational influences to the homes of schoo~ children, and to provide learning expedenoes that will improve children's food habits with the ultimate gc~~l of physically fit adults. EDUCATION CONSOLIDATION AND IMPROVEMENT ACT ~tie 1 - of the Education consolidation and Improvement Act (ECIA) autherizes federal funding of the Educationally Depdved Children- Local Educational Agencies Program which is a program for educationally deprived school children residing in areas having high concentrations of children from low-income families. The Chapter 1 services are provided through various projects which are designed to meet the spe~al needs of educationally deprived children. The activities supplement, rather than replace, state and locally mandated activities. Title VI - of the Education Consolidation and Improvement Act (ECIA) authorizes funding of the Improving School Programs - State Block Grants Program by which the federal govemrnent provides funds to the school system, based on a per pupil allocation, for audio-visual material and eq~prnent and for library resources. 

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUNDS Public Law 94-142 authorizes funding of the Handicapped Preschool and School Program, which is a federally financed program of free education in the least restrictive environment for children with exceptionalities. The Extension Program provides for medical and health servicos for handicapped children and free education in the least restdctive environment. This program is primarily funded by the federal government. JOB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP ACT FUND (JTPA) TI~; Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA) is a federally funded project which provides opportunities for econemically disadvantaged individuals to prepare for careers in health occupations, such as licensed practical nurses, nurses aides and assistants, and orderlies; automobile mechanics; derical occupations, such as typists, word prooessors and data processors; food sewice workers; and child care workers and attendants. 

43 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - SUPPLEMENTARY ~BINING FUND STATEMENTS (~NUED) AS OF AND FOR ]HE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 JUNE 30. 1995 SIXTEENTH SECTION FUND The Sixteenth Section Fund is used to aoceunt for the use of funds and proceeds of the sale of tint:)er on sixteenth section lands. 1~B2 SALES TAX MAINTENANCE FUND The 1982 Sales Tax Maintenance Fund is used to aceount for revenues and maintenance expenditures resulting from the 1982 sales and use tax, after the payment of debt service requirements, which is restricted for the r~intenance of school fadlities. ADULT EDUCATION FUN[) The Adult education fund is a state and federally funded program offeriog higher education opportunities to persons who are age 16 or older. VOCATIONAL EDUCATION FUND The Vocational Education fund is a federally funded program restricted to expenditures for salaries, supplies and equipment to be used in vocational education programs. DRUG FREE SCHOOLS Drug Free ,Schools is a program that provides project grants to school systems to assist in developing programs of drug abuse education and prevention that are coordinated with related community efforts and resources. The program is federally financed and state-administered. The funds are allocated to the Tangipahoa Parish School Board, tberville Parish School Board and West Baton Rouge Parish School Board which fom~:~l a consortium to operate the program locally. Iberville Parish serves as the program's fiscal agent. 8(9) SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS The 8(g) Spedal Projects Funds are state grants provided by the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education to create programs for special projects deemed worthy by the State Board. EDUCATION FOR ECONOMIC SECURITY ACT (EI:!!SA) - TITLE II FUND Education for Economic Security Act - fitle II is a federally funded program to provide finandal assistance to improve the skills of teachers and instruction in mathematics, science, cernputer learning, and foreign languages; and increase the aocess of all students to this instruction. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - SUPPLEMENTARY COMBINING FUND STATE-.:MENTS (CONTINUED) AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 V~TH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1995 
EDUCATION FOR THE HOMELESS Education for the Homeless is a federally funded program under public law 101-645. Its goal is to provide educational and related services to fadlitate the enrollment, attendance and school services for the homeless children and youth. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, [.OUISIANA Supplementary Combining Balance Sheet - Special Revenue Funds ============================================================ ====== As of June 30,1996 with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995 

ASSETS Cash Investments Accrued Interest Receivable Other Receivables Due From Other Funds Due Flora Other Governments Inventory, at cost TOTAl_ASSETS 
LIABILmES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Accounts Payable Salaries Payable PayroII Withholdings and Related Accruals Due to Other Funds Due to Other Governments Deferred Revenues TOTAL LIABILITIES Fund Equity: Fund Balances: Unreserved - Undesignated TOTAL FUND EQUITY TOTAL. LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUTIY 

School Lunch/ Breakfast 
$1,189,873 680,908 0 0 O 0 182.510 

Education Consoadation and Improvement Act 
Tit~VI 
$0 0 0 0 0 2,691 0 

Migrant Education 
$0 0 0 0 0 49,243 O $1,953.291 $1.219.725 $2,691 $49,243 

$15,464 334,479 0 0 7,920 0 
$164,634 409,587 O 645,504 0 0 

$978 0 O 1713 O O 
$2,157 9,901 O 37,185 0 O 357,863 1,219.725 2.691 49.243 

$1,595,428 $0 $0 $0 1.595.428 0 9 0 $1.953.291 $1.219+725 $2,691 $49,243 

4.6 



Special Education Public Law Extension 94-142 Program JTPA 
$0 0 0 0 0 38,536 0 
$116,545 0 6 6 6 0 0 
$21,891 0 0 0 0 919,059 0 

1982 S~teenth Sa~s Tax Secffon Maintenance Adult Vocational Fund Fund Educaffon Educa~on 
$27,077 0 0 5,000 0 0 0 $38.536 $116.545 $940.950 $32.077 

$4,105 $5,286 $323,574 5,499 7,381 13,730 0 0 2,928 28,932 3,043 600,718 0 0 O O 11810 O 38,536 27.520 940.950 
$0 0 $3~~.536 

$0 O O O 0 O 

$862,368 2,343,076 21,264 0 0 0 68,999 $3.295.7~7 
$177,429 0 0 0 0 0 

$0 0 0 1,219 610 56,548 0 
$0 0 O 0 0 169,347 0 $58.37] $169.347 

$2,712 18,321 0 37,344 0 0 
$45,209 0 0 124,138 0 0 0 177.429 58.377 169.347 

$89.025 $0 $32.077 $3,118.278 $0 89025 $116,545 O $940.950 32.077 3,118.278 0 
$0 0 $32.077 $3.295,70Z $58.377 $169.347 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Balance Sheet - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ =========== =========== =========== == As of June 30,1996 with Comparative Totals for June 30,1995 

ASSETS Cash Investments Accrued Interest Receivable Other Receivables Due From Other Funds Due From Other Governments Inventor), at cost TOTALASSETS 
LIABILITI[-S AND FUND EQUITY LiabilitieE;: Accounts Payable Salarie.'; Payable Payroll Withholdings and Related Accruals Due to Other Fends Due to Other Governments Deferred Revenues TOTAL LIABILITIES Fund Equity: FuncJ B;~lances: Unreserved - Undesignated TOTAL F UND EQUITY TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUTIY 

8(g)Specml EESA. Drug Free Projec~ ~t~ fl Schoo~ Funds Fund 
$0 0 0 0 0 18,085 0 
$0 0 0 0 0 81,572 0 
$53 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Educa~on For Homeless 
$0 0 0 0 0 32 0 $18.085 $81,572 853 $32 

$850 8,584 0 8,651 0 0 18.085 
$0 0 $!8.085 
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$5,406 17,262 0 58,904 0 0 81.572 
0 

$0 0 0 0 O 53 

0 

$0 0 0 32 0 0 
$0 0 $8!,572 $53 $32 



 

Migrant School Hasbro-Child To Foundalion Work 
$14,973 O O 0 0 0 0 $14.~73 
$825 0 0 0 0 14.148 

$0 0 O 0 0 22,802 O 

LAGoa~ 2000 T/t~lll 
$0 O 0 0 0 7353 0 

Totals 1996 1995 
$2,232,780 2,923.984 21,264 6,481 610 2,584,731 251.509 
$2,929,563 1,050,000 10,500 117 0 2,265,560 350.672 $22.802 $7.353 $8.021.359 $6.606.4~2 

$9,057 0 0 13,745 0 0 
$1,558 0 0 5,795 0 0 

$759,244 824,744 2,928 1,565,704 7,920 26.011 
$574,252 773,116 5,334 1,198,003 2,073 53.923 14,~73 22,802 7,353 3,186,551 2,606,701 

$0 O $14.973 
$0 __o 0 $22.802 
$0 O $7,353 
$4,834,808 $3,999,711 4.834.808 3,999,711 $8.021.359 $6.606,412 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Special Revenue Funds ==================================== ============= ============ =========== === For the Year Ended June 30, 1996, with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,1995 

REVENUES: Local Sources: Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income Other State Sources Federal Sources TOTAL REVENUES EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult and Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Administralion Business Services Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Services Captial Outlay Interest and Bank Charges TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Education Consolidation and Improvement Act School Lunch/ Breakfast Title I Title VI 
$0 63,218 794,857 0 4.130,844 
$0 554 0 0 5,382.287 
$0 0 0 0 115,997 

Migrant Education 
$0 0 0 0 228.459 $4,988,919 $5,382,841 $115,997 $228,459 

$4,786 $4,512,249 0 0 0 0 4,000 O 0 64 0 0 5,572,340 0 O 160 

11,230 0 96,269 313,186 2,500 17,977 O 140.708 O 5,519 0 57,847 113,280 274 

$102,701 0 0 $12,031 109,366 0 614 77,931 1,450 0 676 3,915 5 18,248 0 152 0 0 $5,581.370 $5,271,019 $114,158 $224,388 EXCES;S/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, CARRIED FORWARD ($592ASJ) $11_1,822 $1,839 $4,071 
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Spec~lEducafion Public Law Extension 94-142 Program JTPA 
$0 0 0 0 639.5:33 
$0 0 0 8,305 467.517 

$0 0 0 0 5.865.047 

1982 Sixteenth Sales Tax Section Maintenance Adult Vocational Fund Fund Education Education 
$0 351 56095 0 0 
$3,237,640 138,054 17,154 0 0 

$0 0 0 143,524 74.030 
$0 O O 0 228,848 $639,533 $475.822 $5,865,047 $56,446 $3,392,848 $217,554 $228,848 

$0 483,463 0 54,365 59,486 0 0 0 32,284 0 847 0 0 178 0 $630,603 
$8.930 

$130 344,415 0 59,333 122,688 0 0 0 7,536 0 1,082 0 0 4,887 0 

$243,736 0 0 0 O 0 80,754 0 13,189 0 0 0 5,510,392 0 0 

$8,115 0 0 $0 0 0 O O 21,045 O 37,498 2,554,194 0 0 0 0 9,422 182 

$35,471 0 266,435 0 598 0 17,200 0 19,068 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$;!68,583 0 0 0 0 0 o 35 O 0 0 0 0 0 O $540,071 $5,648,071 $24,405 $2,622,341 $338,772 $268,618 
($64,249) $16,976 $32,041 $770.507 ($121,218) ($39.770 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30, 1996, with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,1995 

REVENUES: Local Sources: Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income Other Stale Sources Federal Sources TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult and Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Services Captial Outlay In[erest and Bank Charges TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

8(g) Special EESA - Drug Free Projects Title fl Schools Funds Fund 
$0 O O 0 99.464 
$0 0 O 305,366 O 
$0 0 0 0 101.763 

Education For Homeless 
$0 0 0 0 754 $99,464 $305,368 $101,763 $754 

$14,784 80 O 72,546 g,144 200 0 O O O 0 0 0 O 0 $96.754 

$310,821 28959 0 495 19,550 0 0 0 27,275 O 99 0 O O 0 $387.199 

$17,001 0 0 0 82,471 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 $99,472 

$387 O O O 0 O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $387 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, CARRIED FORWARD $2,7-10 ($8.1,83.!3 $2,29~1 $367 

52 



 

Migrant School Hasbro-Child To Foundation Work 
$0 166 28,782 0 0 $28,9.48 
$0 0 0 28,333 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $28.333 

$0 0 0 7,475 0 $7,475 
$6,844 0 0 0 586 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $7.430 

LAGoa~ 2000 Tit/ell/ 
$0 0 0 22,802 841 $23,643 
$16,763 0 0 426 6,454 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $23,643 

$645 $45 $0 

1996 Totals 
$3,237,640 202,343 896,888 487.474 17,335,384 

1995 Restated $2.706,205 153,349 778,583 633,608 18.586.299 $22,159,729 $22,858,044 
$5,554,402 977,513 266.435 312,351 703,081 29,645 115,931 38,209 2,798,379 5 25,795 5,572,340 5,568,391 143,911 616 

$4,455,097 1,424,629 273.707 246,067 973.342 25,290 266,075 34,372 2,374,342 41,869 35,403 5,581,023 7,189,398 213,828 2.653 $22.107,004 $23,137.095 
$52.725 ($279,051 
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TANGIP,~LHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues= Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30, 1996, with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 
School Lunch/ Breakfast 

Education Consolidation and Improvement Act 
T/t/e V/ Migrant Educa~on EXCESS!(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, BROUGHT FORWARD ($592,451) $111,822 $1,839 $4,071 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES Operatirl9 Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceec;s from Sales of Fix~~d Assets $625,000 0 0 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $625,000 EXCESS!(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVFR EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES $32,549 FUND BALANCES, Beginnin9 of Year FUND BALANCES, End of Year 1.562.879 

$0 111,822 0 $111,822 
$0 0 

$23~ (2,070 0 ($1,839 $0 0 $~+59&426 $0 $0 

SzJ 

$0 4,071 0 $4,071 $0 0 $0 



 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30,1996, with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 
8(g) Special EESA . Drug Free Projects Title fl Schools Funds Fund 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDI'[URES, BROUGHT FORWARD $2,710 ($81.831 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets $0 (2,710 0 $81,831 0 0 
$2,291 $0 (2,291 0 

Education For Homeless 
$367 $6 (367 0 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($2,710) $81,831 ($2,291) ($367) EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

$0 0 $0 0 $0 O $0 O $0 $0 $0 $0 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds ==================================== =========== =========== ============ ======== For the Year Ended June 30,1996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 3g, 1995 

REVENUES: Local Sources: Sale!~ and Use 1axes Interest Income Other State Sources Federal Sources TOTALREVENUES EXPENDITURES: Current: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult and Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Administration Busir~ess S e~,'Jces Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Services Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Charges TOTAl. EXPENDITURES 

School Lunch/Breakfast 
Budget 
$0 68,000 780,000 0 4150.000 

Variance Favorable/ Actual (Un~vorable) 
$0 63,218 794,857 0 4.130.844 
$0 (4,782 14,857 0 19,155 $4,998,000 $4,988,919 ($9,081 

$0 0 0 O 0 4,000 o 0 60,000 0 0 5,620,000 0 0 0 

$4,786 0 0 0 0 4,000 o 0 84 0 0 5,572,340 0 0 160 

$4,786) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59,916 0 O 47,660 0 0 (160) $5,684,000 $5,581,370 $102,630 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, CARRII-D FORWARD ($686,000) ($592,451) $93.549 
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Education Consofidation and Improvement Act 

$0 0 250 0 5.846.92,4 
$0 554 0 O 5.382.287 

T/t/e V/ Variance Favorable/ (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 
$0 554 (250 0 (464,637 
$0 0 O O 115.400 
$0 0 0 0 115,997 

Variance Favorable/ (Unfavorable) 
$0 0 0 0 597 $5,847,174 $5.382,841 ($464,333) $115,400 $115,997 $597 

$4,211,182 571,366 0 55,000 698.155 5,000 70,211 0 107,633 0 0 0 25,000 0 0 $5.743.547 

$4,512,249 11,230 0 96,269 313,188 2,500 17,977 0 140,708 0 5,519 0 57,847 113,280 274 $5,271,019 
$103.627 $111,822 

$301,067) 560,136 0 (41,269) 384,969 2,500 52,234 0 (33,075) 0 (5,519) 0 (32,847) 113,260) (274) $472,528 
$8,195 

$105,002 0 0 $102,701 0 0 0 7,715 11 400 0 O O 0 0 0 0 0 O 

$2,301 0 0 0 (3,292) (50) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $113,117 $114,158 ($1,041 
$2.283 $1.839 ($444) 
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TANGJPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) ==================================== ============ =========== ============ ======== For the Year Ended June 30, 1996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30.1995 

REVENUES: Local Sources: Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income Other State Sources Federal Sources TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES: Current: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult and Continuing Educalian Supporl Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Services Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Charges TOTAl. EXPENDITUR[-S 

Education Consolidation and Improvement Act Migrant Education 
Budget 
$0 0 0 0 287.782 $287,782 
$67,187 100,000 0 19,463 75,000 0 0 0 2,144 6,661 13,003 0 O 0 0 

Variance Favorable/ Actual (Unfavorabl~ 
$0 0 0 0 228.459 $228.459 
$12,031 109,366 0 614 77,931 1,450 0 676 3,915 5 18,248 0 152 0 O 

$0 0 0 O 89,323) $59,323 
$55,156 (9,366) 0 18,849 (2,931) (1,450) O (676) (1,771) 6,656 (5,245) 0 (152) 0 0 $283,458 $224.388 $59.070 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, CARRIED FORWARD $4,324 $4.07.1 ($253 
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Special Education Public Law 94.142 Extension Program 
Budget 
$0 0 0 0 774.178 

Variance Favorable/ Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 
$0 0 0 0 639.533 

$0 0 0 0 134,645) 
$0 0 0 99,663 248.815 
$0 0 0 8,305 467.517 

Variance Favorable/ (Unfavorabl~ 
$0 0 0 (91,358 218,702 $774,178 $639,533 ($134,645) $348,478 $475,822 $127,344 

$0 579,444 0 59 66 
45 14 

$0 483,463 0 54,365 59,466 0 0 0 32,284 0 847 0 0 178 O 

$0 95,981 0 4,635 6,534 0 0 0 12,716 0 13,153 0 0 (178 0 

$0 0 433.712 
16 93 
2 

$130 344,415 0 59,333 122,688 0 0 0 7,536 0 1,082 0 0 4,887 O 

($13o) (344,415) 433.712 (59,333) 106,678) 93,397 0 0 (7,536) 2,700 (1,082) 0 0 (4,887) 0 $763,444 $630,603 $132,841 $545,819 $540,071 $5,748 
$10,734 $8.930 ($1,804) ($197j34.1) ($64.249) $133,092 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds ===================================== =========== ============= ============ ======== For the. Year Ended June 30, 1996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 39. 1995 

REVENUES: Locel Sources: Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income Other State Sources Federat Sources 'TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES: Current: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult and Continuing Education Suppod Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Fooc Services Community Services Capital Outlay Intelest and Bank Ctlarges TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

JTPA 
Budget Actual 

$7,478,543 
$283,841 0 0 
82 ~ 
7.127 
$7.502.679 

$0 0 0 0 5.865.047 

Variance Favorable/ (Unfavorable) 

$5,865,047 ($1,613,496 
$243,736 0 0 0 0 0 80,754 0 13,189 0 0 0 5,510,392 O 0 $5,848,071 

$40,105 0 0 

$1.654,608 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, CARRIED FORWARD ($24.1.36) $'t6.976 $41.112 
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Sixteenth Section Fund 1982 Sales Tax Maintenance Fund 
Budget 
$0 200 0 0 O 

Variance Favorable/ Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 
$0 351 56,095 0 0 
$0 151 56,095 0 0 

$3.237,640 138,054 17,154 0 O 

Variance Favorable/ (Unfavorable) 
$54,242 48,654 17,154 O 0 $:200 $56,446 $56,246 $3,272,798 $3,392,648 $120.050 

$6.335 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23,071 0 

$8,115 0 0 ($1,780 0 0 $0 0 0 6 0 26,465 0 36.546 3,051,888 0 0 0 0 5.002 

$0 O 0 0 0 21,045 0 37,498 2,554,194 0 0 0 0 9,422 0 182 

$0 O O O 0 5.440 0 (952 497,694 0 0 0 0 (4,420 (182 $29,,406 $24,405 $5,001 $3,119,921 $2,622,341 $497,580 
($29.206) $32.041 $6!.247 $152.877 $770.507 $817.630 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA and Changes in Fund Balances - 
For the Year Ended June 30, t996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30,1995 

REVENUES: Local Sources: Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income Other State Sources Federal Sources TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult and Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Cenlral Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Services Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Char9es TOTAL EXPENDITURES EXCEE;S/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES. CARRIE[3 FORWARD 

Budget 
$0 0 104,290 83,335 141.911 $329,536 
$0 0 297,809 8OO 5OO 0 18,000 0 2,000 7OO 0 0 300 0 0 $320,10~ 

Adult Education Valance Favorable/ Actual (Unfavorabl~ 
$0 0 0 143,524 74.030 $217,554 
$35,471 0 266,435 0 598 0 17,200 0 19,068 O 0 0 O O 0 $338,772 

$0 0 104,290 60,189 (67,881 $111,982 
$35,471 0 31.374 

$18,663 
$9.42~ {$1~1,21~) ($139.645) 
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Vocational Education Fund 
Budget 
$0 0 39,770 0 347.150 

Variance Favorable/ Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 
$0 0 0 0 228.848 
$0 0 (39,770 0 118,302 
$0 0 0 0 103.568 
$0 0 0 0 99.464 

Variance Favorable/ (Unfavorable) 
$0 0 0 0 4,104 $386,920 $228,848 ($158,072) $103,568 $99,464 ($4,104 

$308,924 0 0 O 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$268,583 0 0 0 O o 0 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $368,924 $268,618 

$100,341 0 0 

$100,306 

$12,700 O O 19,817 68.743 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $101,260 

$14,784 80 0 72,546 9,144 200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $96,754 

($2,084) (80) 0 (52,729) 59,599 (2OO) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $4.506 
$17,996 ($39.7?0) ($57,766) $2.308 $2,710 $402 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and h+ctual o Special Revenue Funds Forthe Year Ended June 30,1996, with Comparative Actual Totals forthe Year Ended June 30.1995 

REVENUES: Local Sources: Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income Other State Sources Federal Sources TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Currant: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult and Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instruclional Staff Support Gener~.l Administration School Administration Business Services P~ant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Services Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Charges TOTAL EXPENF)]TURES 

8(g) Special ProJects Funds 
Budget 
$0 0 0 410,862 0 $410.862 
$360,073 0 0 0 20,789 0 O O 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Variance Favorable/ Actual (Unfavorable) 
$0 0 0 305,368 O $305,388 
$310,821 28,959 O 495 19,550 0 0 0 27,275 0 99 0 0 0 0 

$0 0 0 105,494) 0 $105,494) 
$49,252 (28,959 0 (495 1,239 0 0 0 2,725 O (99 0 0 0 0 $410,862 $387,199 $23,663 EXCESS/,',DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENF)ITURES, CARRIED FORWARD $0 ~$~1_.8;}.l) ($6.1.8~.1) 
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Education for Economic Security Act (EESA)-TITLE II FUND Education for the Homeless 
Budget 
$0 0 0 0 105.031 

Variance Favorable/ Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 
$0 o o 0 101.763 $105.031 $101,763 

$2,367 0 0 0 100,319 0 0 0 O O O 0 0 0 0 $102,686 

$17,00I 0 0 0 82,47I 0 0 0 0 () () 0 0 () 0 $99,472 

$0 O 0 0 (3,268) $3,268 
$14.634) O 0 O 17,848 O O O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 $3.214 

$0 O 0 O O 
$0 0 0 0 754 

Variance Favorable/ (Unfavorable) 
$0 0 0 O 754 $0 $754 $754 

$387 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 $387 

$387) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 O ($387 
$;2.34,5 $2.291 ($54) $0 $367 $367 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Suppieml;ntary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds Forthe YearEnded June 30,1996, with Comparative ActualTotals ~rthe YearEnded June 30.1985 

REVENUES: Local Sources: SaGes end Use Taxes Interes! Income Other State Sources Federal Sources TOTALREVENUES 
EXPENDI'[URES; Current: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult and Continuing EducatJo~ Support Services: Student Services Instrucl:ional Staff Supped Gener~;I Administration School Administration Business ServJces Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Commundy Services Capital Outlay Interesl and Bank Charges TOTALEXPENDITURES 

Migrant Hasbro-Child Foundation 
Budget 
$0 0 57,240 0 0 $57,240 
$55,934 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $55,934 

Valance Favorable/ Actual (Unfavorable) 
$0 166 28,782 0 0 $28,948 
$0 0 8 28,303 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 $28,303 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, CARRIEr) FORWARD $1,306 $6+45 
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$0 166 (28,458 0 0 ($28,292 
$55,934 0 0 (28,303 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $27,631 



School TO Work LA Goals 2000 Title III 
Budget Actual 
$0 0 0 7,501 0 $7,501 
$0 0 0 7,475 0 

Variance Favorable/ (Unfavorable) Variance Favorable/ Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
$0 0 0 0 22,000 
$0 0 0 22,802 841 
$0 0 0 22,802 21,159) $7,475 ($26) $22,000 $23,643 $1,643 

$6,844 0 0 0 586 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$486 O 0 0 (586 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$19,866 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 O 0 0 0 

$16,763 0 0 426 6,454 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$3,103 0 0 (426 (6,454 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 $7,330 $7,430 ($100) $19.866 $23,643 ($3.777 
$171 $45 ($126) $2.134 $0 ($2,134 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds ====================================== ============ ==========~=== ============ ==== For the Year Ended June 30,1996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 

REVENUES; Local Sources: Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income Other State Sources Federal Sources TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES: Current: Instruction: Regular Programs Special Programs Adult and Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Adm~.ist~a.t~o rt Business Services Plant Services Cenlral Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Services Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Charges TOTAl. EXPENDITURES EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES. CARRIED FORWARD 

1996 Totals 
Budget Ac~al 
$3,183,396 157,600 981,550 661,361 19.621.302 

$3,237,640 202,343 896,688 487,474 17.335,384 

Variance Favorable/ Total (Unfavorable) 1995 Actual 
$54,242 44,743 (64,6{~2) (113,687) (2,285,918) $24,545,211 $22,159,729 ($2,385,482) 

$5,500,741 1,250.810 731,521 154,080 1,053,231 129,282 170,211 36,546 3,307.665 10,061 27.003 5,620,000 7,153,~3~ 28,073 0 

$5,554,402 977,513 266,435 312,351 703,081 29,645 115,931 38,209 2.798,379 5 25,795 5,572,340 5,5~,3g~ 143,911 616 

($53,661 273.297 465.086 (158,271 350,150 99.637 54,260 (1,563 509,286 10,056 1,208 47,660 %66~,747 (115,838 (616 

Restated $2,706,205 153,349 776.583 633,608 18.586,299 $22.858,044 
$4,455.097 1.424.629 273,707 246,067 973.342 25,290 266,075 34.372 2,374,342 41,869 35,403 5,581,023 7,169,398 213,828 2.653 $25.172,362 $22,107,004 $3,065,358 $23.137.095 

$627.'151) $52,725 $679,876 ($279,051) 

"70 

(Continued 



TANGiPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM|TE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) =====~======~========~================== ============= =====~======== ============= ======== For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 

Budget 
School Lunch/Breakfast 
Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, BROUGHT FORWARD ($686,000) ($592,451) $93,549 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets $625,000 O O $625,000 0 0 $0 0 O TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $625,000 $625,000 $0 EXCE SS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ($61,000) $32,549 $93,549 FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 1,562,879 1,562,879 FUND BALANCES. End of Year $1+5.01+87~ $1.595.428 $93,549 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) ===================================== ======:====:=== ============ ============ ======~= Forthe YearEnded June 30,1996 with Comparative ActuatAmountsforthe YearEnded June 30,1995 
Education Consolidation and improvement Act Migrant Education 
Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) EXCESS/(DEFJCIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES. BROUGHT FORWARD $4,324 $4,071 ($253) OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operating "Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets $0 (4,324) 0 $0 (4,071) 0 TOTAL OTItER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($4,324) ($4,071) EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES. End of Year 
$0 0 ~.. $0 
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$0 0 $0 

$0 253 O $253 
$0 0 $0 



Public Law 94.142 
Budget Actual 

Special Education Extension Program Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$10,734 $8,930 ($1,804) ($197,341) ($64,249) $133,092 
$0 (10,734) 0 $0 (8,930) 0 $0 1,804 0 $0 (2,659) 0 $66,754 (2,5O5) 0 $66,754 154 0 ($10,734) ($8,930) $1,804 ($2,659) $64,249 $66,908 

$0 0 $0 0 ($2OO,OOO) 89.025 $0 89.025 $200,000 0 $0 $0 ($1J9.97~ $89.025 $200.000 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supph;mentary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) =====~================================= ==========:=== ============= =====;=== For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 
JTPA 

Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, BROUGHT FORWARD ($24,136) $16,976 $41,112 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets $270,429 (246,293) 0 $262,295 (279,271) O ($8,134) (32,978) O TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $24,136 ($16,976) ($41.112) EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES $0 $0 $0 FUN[) BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUN[) BALANCES. End of Year 
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0 $0 $0 0 $0 



Budget 
Sixteenth Section Fund 
Actual 

1982 Sales Tax Maintenance Fund Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$29,206) $32,041 $61,247 $152,877 $770,507 $617,630 
$0 0 56.095 $0 0 0 $0 0 (56,095) $0 0 0 $0 0 0 $0 0 0 $56,095 $0 ($56,095) $0 $0 $0 
$26,889 36 $32,041 36 $5,152 0 $152,877 $770,507 $617,63o 2.347.771 $26.925 $32,077 $5,152 $2.500.6~8 

V6 

2,347,771 $3,J~8,~Z8 0 $~1Z.~30 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE. LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) Forthe YearEnded June 30,1996 with Comparative ActualAmoun~ forthe YearEnded June 30,1995 

Budget 
Adult Education Fund 
Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) EXCI-SS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, BROUGHT FORWARD $9,427 ($121,218) ($130,645) OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operaling Transfers (Old) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets $0 (9,427) 0 $130,015 (8,797) 0 $130,015 630 0 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($9,427) $121,218 $130,645 EXCFSS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES, End of Year 

?? 

$0 0 $0 $0 0 0 $0 $0 $0 



Vocational Education Fund 
Budget Actual 

Drug Free Schools Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$17.996 ($39,770) ($57,766) $2,308 $2,710 $402 
$0 (17,996) 0 (~ 17,996) 
$39,770 0 0 $39.770 

$39.770 17.996 0 $57,766 
$0 (2,308) 0 $0 (2,710) 0 $0 (402 0 ($2,308) ($2,710) ($402) 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) ========================~================= ============= ============= ==== For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 

EXCE SS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES. BROUGHT FORWARD OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

8(g) Special Projects Funds 
Budget 

?9 

Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$0 ($81,831) ($81,831) 
$81,831 0 0 $81,831 0 0 $81,831 $81.831 

$0 $0 $0 0 0 $0 $0 0 $0 



~'ducation for Economic Security Act (EESA) . 77tle II Fund 
Budget Actual 

Education for the Homeless Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$2,345 $2,291 ($54) $0 $367 $367 
$0 (2,345) 0 $0 (2,291 0 $0 54 0 $0 0 0 $0 (367) $0 (367) 0 ($2,345) ($2,291) $54 $0 ($367) ($367) 
$0 0 $0 

$0 0 $0 
$0 0 $0 

$0 0 ... ~9 

8O 

$0 0 $0 
$0 0 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30. 1996 
Migrant Hasbro-Child Foundation 
Budget Actual EXCE-SS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES, BROUGHT FORWARD $1,306 $645 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets $0 (1,306) O $0 (645) 0 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$0 661 0 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($1,306) ($645) $661 EXC[-SS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUN[) BALANCES. End of Year 
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$0 0 $0 0 $0 
$0 O 



Budget 
School To Work 
Actual 

LA Goals 2000 - Title III Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$171 $45 ($126) $2,134 $0 ($2,134) 
$0 (171) 0 ($171) 
$0 0 $0 

$0 (45) 0 $0 126 O $0 (2,134) 0 $0 0 0 $0 2,134 0 ($45) $126 ($2,134) $0 $2,134 
$0 0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 0 0 $0 $0 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 3g. 1995 

Budget 
1995 Totals 
Actual Variance Favorable Total (Unfavorable) 1995 Actual EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPFNDITURES, BROUGHT FORWARD ($627,151) $52,725 $679,876 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets $895,429 (416.557) 56.095 TOTAl_ OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $534,967 
$1,205,896 (423,524) 0 $782,372 

$310,467 (6,967) (56,095) $247.405 

(Restated) $345,949 
$1,226,018 (325,035) 2.238 $903,221 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AN[) OTHER USES ($92,184) $835,097 $927,281 $624,170 FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES, End of Year 3,999.711 3.999,711 O 3.375.541 $3,gQT.52Z $4,834.~08 $92Z,281 $3,999.711 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCI-K)(~ SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA DEBT SERVICE FUNDS - SUPPLEMENTARY COMBINING FUND STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30. 1995 NDIVIDUAL FUNDS; SALES TAX BOND FUND, HAMMOND DISTRICT NO. 1 FUND, AMITE DISTRICT NO. 102 FUND, LOI:LANGER DISTRICT NO. 104 FUND, CHAMP COOPER DISTRICT NO. 106 FUND, KE~ DISTRICT NO. 107 FUND, PONCHATOULA DISTRICT NO. 108 FUND, TICKFAW DISTRICT NO. 110 FUND. CONSOLIDATED DISTRICT NO. 116 FUND, AND CHESBROUGH DISTRICT NO. 113 FUND. The debt servioe funds are used to accumulate monies for the payment of bond issues. The bonds were issL~ed for the purpose of acquiring land for building sites, erecting and improving school buildings, and acquiring neoessary equipment and furnishings. The. bonds are finanoed by a one peroent parish-wide sales and use tax or by spe~al property tax levies within the temtodal limits of the appropriate school districts. 
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TANC>IPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Balance Sheet - Debt Service Funds =~================================== ======= == =~ As of June 30, 1996, with Comparative Totals for June 30, 
ASSETS Cash Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents Investments Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable Acclued Interest Receivable TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Due to Other Funds Total Liabilities 
Fund Equity: Fund Balances: Reserved for Debt Service Totel Fund Equity TOTAL LIABILI] IES AND FUND EQUITY 

========= 1995 
Hammond Sales Tax District Bond Fund #1 

$379,381 587,745 0 0 0 $967.126 
$50 337 406 0 622 31 0 

Loranger Amite District District #102 #104 
$509,053 O 40,299 0 O 
$5,696 O 16,903 O 0 $388,069 $5~9,352 $22,599 

$0 $0 O 0 
$967,126 967,126 $967,126 

$0 $0 0 0 
$388,959 $549,352 $22,599 388.059 549.352 22.599 $388.059 $549,352 $22,599 
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Champ Cooper Kentwood Ponchatoula Tickfaw Consofidated DistHct District District District District #106 #107 #108 #110 #116 
$0 0 1,374 0 0 $1,374 
$63,197 0 6,392 0 0 $69,589 
$153,280 0 363,101 0 0 
$5,691 0 4,215 0 O 
$16,013 8,640 93,649 0 0 

1996 Totals 1995 
$2,235,845 622,376 0 2,610 10.528 $516,381 $9,906 $11B,392 $2,642.688 $2,871,359 

$9,165 $0 $0 9.1(;5 0 0 
($7,791) (7,791) $1.374 

$0 $0 0 0 $9,165 $0 9.165 O 
$69,589 $516,381 $9,906 $118,302 $2,633,523 $2,871,359 69,589 516.381 9.906 118.302 2.633.523 2.871.359 $69,589 $516,381 $9,906 $J18,302 $2,642,688 $2,871,359 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Debt Service Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996, with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 
REVENUES Local Sources: Taxes: Ad Valorem Sales and Use Interest Income TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current: General Administration Debt Service: Principal Retirement Interest and Bank Charges TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Sales Tax Bond Fund 
$0 3,447,992 88,369 

Hammond District Amite District 
$572,774 O 35.831 

#102 
$198,651 332,159 10,234 

Loranger District #104 
$29,929 0 1.149 $3,536,361 $608,605 $541,044 $31,078 

$22,412 $23,428 $10,135 536,627 2,969,031 $3,528,070 
380,000 658,244 $1,061,672 
340,000 79.531 $429,666 
$1,206 25,000 2,720 $28,926 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $8,291 ($453,067) $111,378 $2,152 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Procel.ds Bonds Payable $0 $0 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USE $0 $0 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

$0 $g $0 
$8,291 ($453,067) $111,378 $2,152 958,835 $967,!26 
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841.126 437.974 20.447 $388,059 $549,352 $22,599 



Champ Cooper Kentwood Ponchatoula Tickfaw Consolidated District Distric! District District District #106 #107 #108 #110 #116 
$109,232 0 575 $109,807 
$4,407 40,000 85,312 $129,719 

$273,067 0 895 $273,952 
$11,109 90,0~)0 116.889 $217,998 

($19,912) $55,994 
$0 $0 
($19,912) 12.121 

$0 $0 
$55,964 13.625 

$582,549 0 25,214 $607.763 
$22,739 205,000 293,776 $521,515 
$86,248 
$0 $0 
$86,248 430.133 

$54,362 0 241 $134,619 0 6.127 $54,603 $140,746 
$2,166 40,000 12,270 
$5,441 80,000 84.362 $54,436 $169,803 

$167 
$0 

1996 Totals 

$1,955,183 3,780,151 168.635 
1995 
$1,515,423 3,623,888 145.525 $5,903,969 $5,284,836 

$103,043 $83,051 1,736,627 4.302.135 1,488,978 3.927.139 $6,141,805 $5,499,168 
($29,057) ($237,836) ($214,332 
$0 $0 $24,514 $0 $0 $0 $24,514 

$167 9.739 $69,589 $516,381 $9,906 
($29,057) ($237,836) ($189,818) 147.359 2.871.359 3,061,177 $118,302 $2,633,523 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS - SUPPLEMENTARY COMBINING FUND STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 V'vITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30. 1995 1982 SALES TAX BUILDING FUND 

1982 SALES TAX PAY-AS-YOU-GO FUND The 1982 Sales Tax Pay-As-You-Go Fund is used to accumulate the remaining avails of the 1982 Sales and Use Tax after all debt service and maintenance requirements have been mat. These funds, together with earnings on investments, are used for the construction and renovation of parish school fadlities. 
DISTRICT FUNDS The various district funds are used to aocount for the construction and renovation of school facilities ~thin the respective school districts. Bond issues funded by ad valorem taxes within the various school districts and earnings on investments provide the majority of the financing. Other sources of revenues include litigations or insurance proceeds. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Balance Sheet - Capital Projects Funds As of June 30,1996, with Comparative Totals for June 30,1995 

ASSETS Cash Investments Notes Receivable Accrued Interest Due From Other Funds TOTALASSEIS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabililies: Accounts Payable Deferred Revenues Due to Olher Funds Total Liabilities 
Fund I-quity: Fund Balances: Reserved for Encumbrances Unreserved - Undesignated Total Fund Equity TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

1982 1982 Sales Tax Sales Tax Building Pay-As-You.Go 
$3,577 0 0 276 O 
$560,920 389,045 O O 0 

Construction Hammond District #106 District #1 Champ Cooper 
$6,500 62,008 0 0 0 $3.853 $949.965 $7.223.606 $68.508 

$806 0 0 $70,800 0 99.127 $275,476 0 0 806 169.927 275.478 
$0 3,047 3.047 
$42,879 737.159 780,038 
$4,704,645 2,243,483 6.948.128 

$608 0 0 
$35,974 31.928 67.902 $3.853 $949,965 $7,223.606 $68.508 
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Ponchatoula SettlemP.nt Fund 
$40,778 497,873 O O 40.000 

Wes~ide Settlement Fund Construction District #108 Ponchatoula 
$134,956 465,763 O 0 O 

Construction District #'/16 Sumner 
$3,968 0 0 0 0 

Construction District #'/07 Kentwood 
$9,898 27,313 0 284 O 

D.C. Reeves Settlement Fund 
$15,864 0 O 0 O $578,651 $1.376.520 $600,719 $3,968 $3Z.~495 $16.664 

$17,095 O O $495,703 0 0 $7,459 0 0 $0 0 0 $1,729 0 O $0 0 O 17 095 495.703 7.450 0 1,729 0 
$249,418 312.138 561.556 
$851,381 29.436 880.817 

$0 593,269 593,269 
$0 3.968 3.968 
$657 35.109 35.766 

$0 15.864 18.864 $578,651 $1.376.520 $600.7.19 $3.968 $37.495 $15,86A 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE. LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Balance Sheet - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) ~=====~=============~=============== ============ ================ ================ =============== =~ As of June 30, 1996, with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995 
ASSETS Cash Investments Notes Receivable Accrued Interest Due From Other Funds TOTALASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Accounts Payable Defelred Revenues Due to Other Funds Total [ iabilities 
Fund Equity: Fund Balances: Reserved for Encumbrances Unreserved - Undesignated Total Fund Equity TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Ponchatoula Fire Ponchatoula Jr. High Jr. High Fund 
$0 995,011 0 0 0 
$73,799 942,259 0 0 O 

Sale of Hammond 
$8,487 60,452 172,450 0 0 

Ponchatoula Elementry Settlement 
$285 60,377 0 0 0 $995,011 $1.016.058 $241,389 $60,662 

$8,732 0 0 $362,305 0 0 $0 172,450 0 6,732 362,305 172450 
$0 988,279 $853,753 0 $0 68.939 

$0 0 0 0 
$0 60662 988,279 653,753 68939 60662 $995.011 $1,016.058 $241.389 $60,662 
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Totals 1996 1995 
$1,275,419 11,683,074 172,450 1.326 40000 
$11,858,817 3,005,834 179.881 18,592 40.000 $13.172269 $15.103.124 

$1,238,704 172,450 99,127 1.510.281 
$6,538,707 5.123,281 11661 988 

$379.570 179,881 219,236 778.687 
$7,452,551 61871.886 

$13,172.269 $15.103.124 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Suppk, mentary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Capital Pro~e~ts Funds For the Year Ended J une 30,1996, with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,1995 
REVENUES Local Sources: Sales and Use Tax Interest Income Litigation Settlements Olher TO]AL REVENUES EXPENDITURES Regular Instruction Special Instruction Instructional Staff Suppod General Administration Business Services Plant Services Capit;~l Outlay Interest and Sank Charges 

1982 1982 Sales Tax Sales Tax Building Pay-As-You-Go 
$0 880 0 0 $880 

Construction Hammond District #106 District #1 Champ Cooper 
$0 244,687 0 0 $1,126,123 $244,687 

$0 $96,404 0 0 0 0 O 10,069 0 O 0 381,546 5,707 269,469 0 0 ~OTAt. EXPENDITURES $5,707 $757,488 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

$o o o 69,o77 2,174 51,287 7o1,166 o 

$0 6,3o4 0 0 $6,3o4 
$0 0 0 o 53 6 82,619 o $823,704 $B2,672 EXPENDITURES ($4,827) $368,635 ($579,017) OTHER FINANCING SOURCESf(USES Operaling Transfers In Operating Translers (Out) Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets Proceeds from Bonds Payable Noles Receivable Collections TOTAl OTHER FINANCING; SOURCE/SItUS ($25,520 

$0 $364,637 460) 11,234) 0 0 0 7,130,000 O 0 $336,460) $7,493,403 

($76,368 $6 6 6 0 0 
EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ($30,347) $32,175 $6,914,386 ($76,368 FUND SALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND SALANCES, End of Year $3.047 747,863 $780,038 
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33,742 $6,948,128 144,270 $671902 



Ponchatou~ Se~lement Fund 
$0 27,396 0 0 
$o 0 0 0 o 25 7,094 0 

Westslde Settlement Fund 
$o 220,286 0 0 $220,286 
$5,995 0 0 0 0 28,115 5,890,346 0 

Construction District #108 Ponchatoula 
$o 36,883 o o $36.883 
$164,297 0 o o 58 o 145.873 o 

Construction District#116 Sumner 
$0 0 0 0 
$0 0 0 o 0 0 942 o 

Construction District #107 Kentwood 
$0 15,018 0 0 $15,018 
$0 0 o o o 50O 868,020 6 

D.C. Reeves Settlement Fund 
$0 0 0 0 
$248 0 0 0 0 0 25,830 O $17,119 $5,834,456 $310,228 $1,942 $868,520 $26.078 $10,277 ($5,614,170) ($273,345) 

$0 0 O 0 0 $0 
$o o o 0 0 

($26,078 $0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$10,277 ($5,614,170) ($273,345) ($1,942) ($853,502) ($26,078 551,279 6,494,987 866,614 $561.556 $880.817 $593.269 5,909 $3.967 889,268 41,942 $35.766 $!5.864 

(Conlinued) 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batances - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30,1996, with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,1995 
REVENUES Local Sources: Sales and Use Tax Interest Income Litigation Settlements Other Revenues TOTALREVENUES EXPENDITURES Regular Instruction Special Instruction Instruclion Staff Support General Administration Business Services Plant Services Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Charges TOTAL EXPENDITURES EXCE,C;S/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets Proceeds from Bonds Payable Notes Receivable Collections 

Ponchatoula Jr. Ponchatoula High Fire Fund 
$0 146,807 0 0 

Jr.H~h ~5 
$0 53,009 O O 

Sale of Hammond 
$0 16,535 0 0 $146,807 $53.009 $16,535 

$24,012 O O 0 O 1,277 2,855,259 O $2,880,548 
$0 0 0 O 0 1OTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCESI(USE $0 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ($2,733,741 FUND BALANCES, Beginnig of Year FUND BALANCES. End of Year 3,387,494 

$o 0 0 o o 0 138,687 0 
$10,000 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 $138.687 $10,000 $85,678) $6,535 

$0 o O 0 0 
($85,678 1,073,957 $653.753 $988,279 
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$0 o 8,686 O O $8,686 
$15,221 53,718 $68,939 



Ponchatoula Elementry Settlmenl Totals 1995 
$o 662 60,000 o $1,o98,732 8(35,858 6o,000 0 $1,022,052 692,625 3,289,310 4.514 $69,662 $1,964,590 $5,098,501 
$0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
$300,956 0 0 79,146 2,285 462,750 10.912,012 0 
$491,247 916 193 97,712 1,452 670,852 5,307,624 137.891 $0 $11,757,149 $6,707,887 

$60,662 ($9.802,559) ($1,699.386 $0 0 0 0 0 
$364,637 (383,214) 8,686 7,130,009 0 
$1,635,636 (1,435,636 4,555,062 4,750,000 4.095 $0 $7,140,109 $9,509,157 

$60,662 ($2,662,450) $7,809,771 0 6,514,666 $60.662 $11,661,967 $14.324.437 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds ====================================== ============== =========== ============ ======== For the Year Ended June 30,1996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 

REVENUES Sales end Use Taxes Interest Income Lihgation Settlements Other Revenues TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPI-NDITURES Regular Instruction Special Instruction Instructional Staff Support General Administration Business Services Plant Services Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Chalges TOTAL EXPENDITURE S 

1982 Sales Tax Building Fund Variance Favorable Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
$0 119 0 0 $119 
$0 0 0 0 0 0 6,364 0 $6.364 

$0 880 0 0 $0 761 O 0 $880 $761 
$0 0 0 O 0 0 5,707 0 $5,7o7 

$0 0 0 0 0 0 657 0 $657 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDI'rURES ($6,245) ($4,827) $1,418 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Assets Proceeds From Bonds Payable Notes Receivable Collection 
$0 25,164 0 0 0 
$0 25,520) 0 0 0 
$0 356 0 0 0 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($25,164) ($25,520) ($356 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY)OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

$31,409) ($30,347) 33.394 33.394 $1,062 0 $1,9~5 $3.04Z $1,062 
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1982 Sales Tax Pay-As-You-Go Fund Hammond District #1 
Budget VaHance Favorable Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 

$1.116,094 $1,126,123 
$113,536 O 0 0 0 0 855,688 0 

$96,404 0 0 10,069 0 381,546 269,469 0 

$1.513 8,516 O O $10,029 
$17,132 0 0 (10,069 0 381,546 586,219 0 

$0 232,100 0 0 $232,100 
$822,839 0 0 0 0 0 2.181,626 0 

$0 244.687 0 0 $244,687 
$0 0 0 69.077 2.174 51,287 701,166 0 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$0 12,587 0 0 $12,587 
$822.839 0 0 (69,077) (2,174) (51,287) 1.480,460 0 $969,224 $757.488 $211.736 $3.004,465 $823.704 $2.180,761 

$146,870 $368.636 $221,765 ($2,772,365) ($579,017) $2.193,348 
$0 336,460) 0 0 0 
$0 336,460 0 0 0 

$0 0 0 0 0 
$381,624 0 0 7,185,419 0 
$364,637 (1,234) 0 7,130.000 0 

$3,013 (1,234 0 55,419 0 ($336,460) ($336,460) $0 $7,547,043 $7,493,403 ($53,640 
$189 590) $32,175 747863 747.863 $558,273 $760.038 

$221.765 $4,774,678 $6,914.386 $2.139,708 O 33.742 33,742 0 $221.765 $4,808,420 $6.946.328 $2.139.708 (Continued) 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30, 1996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 

REVENUES Sa~es and Use Taxes Interest Income Litigation Settlements Other Revenues TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Regular Instruction Special Instruction Instructional Staff Support General Administration Rusiness Services Plant Sewices Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Charge.,+ TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Construction District #106 - Champ Cooper 
Budget 
$0 6,500 0 0 $6,500 
$5,003 0 0 O 0 0 126,440 O $131,443 

Variance Favorable Actual (Unfavorable) 
$0 6,304 0 0 $6,304 
$0 0 0 0 53 0 82,619 0 $82.672 

$0 (196 0 0 ($196 
$5,003 0 0 0 (53) 0 43,821 0 $48,771 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES ($124,943) ($76,368) $48,575 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Assets Proceeds From Bonds Payable Notes P, ecewable Collections 

$0 O 0 6 0 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 
EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ($124,943 FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES. End of Year 144,270 

$0 0 0 0 0 
$0 0 0 0 0 

($76,368) $48,575 144,270 0 $19.327 $67,902 $48.575 
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Ponchatoula Settlement Fund Hammond Westside Settlement Fund 
Bullet 
$0 27,515 0 0 $27,515 
$0 0 0 0 0 0 9,187 O $7.187 
$20,328 
$0 0 0 0 0 $0 
$20,328 551279 $5Zl.607 

Variance Favorable Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 
$0 27,396 0 0 $27,396 
$0 0 0 0 0 25 17,094 O 

$0 (119 0 0 $0 232,494 0 0 $0 220,286 0 0 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$0 12,118) 0 O ($119) $232,404 $220,286 ($12,118 

$0 0 0 0 0 (25) 907) o 
$0 0 0 0 0 0 6,804,060 0 
$5,995 O O 0 0 28,115 5,800,346 0 
($5,995) 0 0 O 0 (28,115) 1,003,714 0 $17,119 ($9,932) $6,804.060 $5.834,456 $969.604 

$10,277 
$0 0 0 0 9 
($10,051) ($6,571,656) ($5,614,170) $957,486 
$0 0 0 0 0 

$0 0 0 165,862 0 
$0 0 0 0 0 

$0 O 0 (165,862 0 $0 $0 $165,862 $0 ($165,862 
$10,277 ($10,051 551.279 0 $6,405,794) ($5,614,170) $701,624 6.494.987 6.494,987 0 $561.556 ($10.051) $89+i93 $880.8.1_7 $791,624 (Continued) 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30, t996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30 

REVENUES Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income Litigation Settlements Other Revenue TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Regular Instruction Special instruction Instructional Staff Support General Administration Business Services Plant Services Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Charges TOTALEXPENDITURES 

Construction District #108 - Ponchatoula 
Budget Ac~a! 
$0 38,200 O O $38,200 
$318,362 0 0 O O 0 378,673 0 $697.055 

$0 36,883 O O $36,883 
$164,297 0 O O 58 0 145,873 0 $310,228 

======== 1995 
Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$0 1,317 0 0 ($1,317 
$154,085 0 0 0 (56 0 232,800 O $386,827 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES ($658,855) ($273,345) $385,510 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Assets Proceeds From Bonds Payable Notes Receivable Collection 

$0 O O O O TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 
$0 0 O 0 0 
SO O O O O $0 $0 

EXCESSt(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND O"[HER SOURCES OV[-R FXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ($658,855) ($273,345) $385,510 FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES. End of Year 866,614 866.614 0 $207,759 $593.269 $365.5t0 
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Construction District #116 - Sumner Construction District #107- Kentwood 
Budget 
$0 0 0 0 

Variance Favorable Actual (Unfavorable) Budget ActuaJ 
$0 0 0 0 
$0 0 0 0 

$0 15,500 0 0 
$0 15,018 O 0 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$0 482 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $15,500 $15,018 ($482 

$0 0 0 0 0 0 3.000 0 
$0 0 0 0 0 O 1,942 0 
$0 O 0 0 0 0 1,058 O 
$18,809 0 0 0 0 0 1,100,015 0 

$0 0 0 0 0 500 868,020 0 
$18,809 0 0 0 0 (5OO 231,995 0 $3,000 $1,942 $1,058 $1,118,824 $868,520 $250,304 $3,000 

$0 0 0 0 0 
$1,942 $0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 

$3,000 5.909 $1,942 5.909 

$1,058 ($1,103,324) ($853,502) $249,822 
$0 0 0 0 0 
$0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 

$1,058 ($1,103,324) 0 889.268 

$0 0 0 0 0 $0 
$0 0 0 0 0 $0 

$853,502) $249,822 889,268 0 $2.909 $3,967 $h058 ($214.056) $35,76(~ $249,822 (Continued) 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCI-IOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ =======~===== ======= =~========== =:====~== For the Year Ended June 30, 1996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1995 

REVENUES Locel Sources: Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income Litigation Settlements Other Revenue TOIAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Regular Instruction Special Instruction Instructional Staff Support General Administration Busiv, ess Services Plant Sl,~ rvices Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Charges TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

D.C. Reeves Settlement Fund 
Budget 
$9 0 O 0 

$15,699 O O 0 0 O 4,873 O $20,563 

VaHance Favorab~ Actual (Unfavorable) 
$0 0 0 0 
$248 0 0 0 0 0 25,830 0 $26,078 EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES ($20,563) ($26,076 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Assets Proceeds From Bonds Payable Notes E.eceivable Collection 

$0 O O 0 9 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $9 
$9 0 0 0 0 $0 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ($20,563) ($26,076 FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Yea FUND BALANCES, End of Year 41.942 41.942 

$0 0 0 O 
$15,442 0 0 0 0 0 (20,957 0 $5,515 
($5,515 
$0 0 0 0 0 
$5,515) 0 $21.379 $15.86~ ($5,515 
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Ponchatoula Jr, High Fire 
Budget Actual 
$0 152,640 0 0 $152.640 
$23,528 0 O O O 0 4,552,813 O $4,576,341 

$0 146,807 0 0 

Ponchatoula Jr. High Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget 
$0 5,833 0 0 

Variance Favorable Actual (Unfavorable) 
$0 $53,600 $0 $0 $146,807 ($5,833) $53,600 

$24,012 0 O 0 0 1.277 2,855,259 O 
($484) 0 0 0 0 (1.277) 1,697,554 0 
$0 0 0 0 O O 67,741 0 

$0 53,009 0 0 $53,009 
$0 0 0 0 0 0 138,687 0 

$0 (591) 0 0 $591 
$0 O 0 0 0 O (70,946) 0 $2,880,548 $1,695,793 $67,741 $138,687 ($70,946 $4,423,701) ($2,733,741) $1,689,960 ($14,141) ($85.678) ($71.537) 

$0 0 O O 0 ;o 
$0 0 0 O 0 
$0 0 0 O 0 
$0 0 0 0 0 
$0 0 0 O 0 
.~$0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$4,423,701) ($2,733,741) $1,689,960 ($14,141) ($85,678) ($71,537 3,387,494 $1.036,;!07) 3,387,494 0 1,073,957 1.073.957 0 $653.753 $1.689.960 $1.059.8!6 $988,279 ($71,537 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) ====================~===============~= ============ ========== ========= == For the Year Ended June 30,1996, with Comparative Actual Totals for the Year Ended J 

REVENUES Sales and Use Taxes Interest Income LitigatLon Settlements Other Revenue TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Regular Instruction Special Instruction Instructional Staff Support General Administration Business Services Plant Services Capital Outlay Interest and Bank Charges TOTALEXPENDITURES 

Sale of Hammond 
Budget Variance Favorable Actual (Unfavorable) 

$0 0 O 0 0 0 10,000 O 
$10,000 ($10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 $10.000 $10,000 $0 EXCESS/(DEFIDIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES ($7,500) $6,535 $14,035 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers (Out) Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Assets Proceeds From Bonds Payable Notes Receivable Collection 
$0 0 0 0 21.088 
$0 0 8,686 0 0 
$0 0 8,686 O 21.088 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $21,088 $8,686 ($12,402 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year FUND BALANCES. End of Year 
$13,588 53.718 $15,221 53.718 $1,633 0 $67.306 $68.939 $1.633 
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Ponchatoula Elementry ~Jchool Settlement 1996 Totals Variance Favorable Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 
$0 0 60,000 O 
$0 662 60,000 O 
$0 662 0 0 
$1,087,219 789,953 60,000 O 

Variance Total Favorable 1995 (Unfavorable) Actual 
$1,088,732 805,858 60,000 O 
$1,513 15,905 0 0 
$1,022,052 692,625 3,289,310 4.514 $60,000 $60,662 $662 $1,937,172 $1,954,590 $17,418 $5,008,501 

$0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
$0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
$0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$1,317,787 0 0 0 0 0 16,098,480 0 
$300,956 0 0 79,146 2,285 482,750 10,912,012 0 
$1,016,831 0 0 (79,146 (2,285 (462,780 5,186,468 0 

$491,247 916 193 97,712 1,452 670,852 5,307,624 137891 $0 $0 $0 $17,416,267 $11,757,149 $5,659,118 $6,707,887 $60,000 $60,662 
$0 $0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$662 ($15,479,095) ($9,802,559) $5,676,536 ($1,699,386 
$0 0 0 0 0 

$364,637 (363,214 8,686 7,130,000 0 
$3,013 (1,590) 8,686 (221,281) (21,088) 
$1,635,636 (1,435,636 4,555,062 4,750,000 4.095 $0 $0 $0 $7,372,369 $7,140,109 ($232,260) $9,509,157 

$60,000 $60,662 0 0 $60,000 $60,662 
$662 0 $8,106,726) ($2,662,450) $5,444,276 $7,809,771 14.324.437 14.324.437 0 6.514,666 $662 $6.217.Zil $!l.6~=1.9~87 $5.4~.276 $14,324,437 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA AGENCY FUNDS -- SUPPLEMENTARY COMBINING FUND STATEMENTS 
,~ OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 19~6 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30. 1995 1982 SALES TAX FUND -Iq-~e 1982 Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of a one percent sales and use tax levied for a peried of 30 years which began February 1, 1983. 
SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS The activities of the various individual school accounts are accounted for in the School Activity Fund. VVnile tb~ accounts are under the supervision of the School System, they belong to the individual schools or their stL~ent bodies and are not available for use by the School System. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Balance Sheet -Agency Funds As of June 30, 1996 with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995 

ASSETS Cash, Including Certificates of Deposit TOTAl. ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

1982 Sales Tax Fund School AcUity Funds 1996 Totals 1995 (Restated) 
$0 $1,225,390 $1,225.390 $1,147.737 $0 $1.22~,~39~0 $1.g255390 $1.t4Z.ZS_7 

Liabilities: Amounts Held for Other Groups $0 $1,225,390 $1,225,390 $1,147,737 TOTAl_ LIABILITIES Fund I-quity: Fund Balance TOTAl_ FUND EQUITY TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

0 1.225,390 1,225,390 1,147,737 
0 0 0 O 
$0 $3.2.25.390 $3 2-.25.39~0 $.1..:!.~Z.7~Z 

109 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds For the Year Ended June 30. 1996 
1982 SALES TAX FUND Assets Cash 

Balance July 1, 1995 Balance June 30, Additions Deductions 1996 (Restated) $0 $8,19_6,5Z3 J;8~1.0_6. 523 Liabilities Amounts Held for Other Groups $0 ~8.'[=0J~51;~ ~;6,1(~3..52:} 
SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS Assets Cash $.t 1_4LZ.3Z $.3.72.5~fiD_1 ~3~~~t 7. ~t.~ ;$J,22~.39D 
Liabilities 
Amounts Held for Other Groups ;$1.14=7~7_3] ;$3,725.~5~.1 $3.~}Z.~.'J..6 ;$1.2.25.39.0 
TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS Assets Cash $1.t4E,Z~ $:Lt.8~2.0~ ;$_1~L5~311 ;$1,22.~39g Liabilitie',~ Amounts Held for Other Groups ;$1 ,I~Z.Z:~7. $:[J ,~32.,.Q2,.4 ;$1~,~'Z.~.3/..1 ;$1,22~;~90 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE AND INTERNAL SERVICE FUN[') - SUPPLEMENTARY COMPARATIVE - INDIVIDUAL FUND STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30. 1995 SAJ_ES TAX COLLECTION FUND Ti~.~ Sales Tax Collc.~tion Fund is used to account for the collection of all local sales and use taxes within the parish of Tangipahoa. The collection costs are shared proportionately by the parish and each municipality based on the percentage of their collections to the total taxes collected. SELF INSURANCE FUND The Self-Insurance Fund was created in September, 1992 to administer a self insurance program for the $600,000 ma~mum deductible portion of their workers compensation, fleet, general liability and property insurance. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Individual Fund Comparative Balance Sheets - Proprietary Fund Type - Enterprise and Internal Service Funds ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ =========== =========:=~ ~=~~~=====~ ~========== As of Jtme 30, 1996 with Comparative Amounts for June 30, t995 

ASSETS Current Assets: Cash tnves',ments Due From Other Funds Other Receivables Prepaid Expenses TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILI1 IES AND FUND EQUITY Current Liabildies: Accounts Payable Claims Payable Due to Other Funds Due to Other Governments TOTAL LIABILITIES Fund Equity: Retained Earnings TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

Enterprise Fund 1996 
$1,726,370 30,653 0 0 1,225 $1,758.248 
$3,642 0 1,697 1.633,837 

$532,123 1,052,416 0 0 0 $1,584,639 
$600 0 1,697 1.514.801 

Internal Service Fund 1996 1995 
$692,652 9 (] 0 $819,146 $692,652 

$48,086 482,988 O O 
$993 708,38!) 3,736 0 1,639,176 1,517.098 531.074 713.129 

$119,072 $67,441 $288,072 ($20,468 119,072 67,441 288,072 (20,468 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AN[) FUND EQUITY $1,758,248 $1.584,539 $819.146 $692,652 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Individual Fund Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes In Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund Type - Enterprise and Internal Service Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Amounts For The Year Ended June 30, 1995 

REVENUES Tax Collection Fees Insurance Premiums TOTAL REVENUES 
OPERATING EXPENSES Claims General & Administrative Plant Services Interest and Bank Charges 

Enterprise Fund 1996 
$228,139 0 
1995 
$211,804 0 

Internal Service Fund 1996 
$0 808.572 
1995 
$0 171.657 $228,139 $211,804 $808,572 $171,657 

$0 166,053 17,860 80 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $183,993 OPERATING INCOME Non-operating Revenues Interest Income 

$0 169,912 16,695 884 $187,491 $532,237 
$279,720 17,091 130,539 0 $427,350 $44,146 $24,313 $276,335 ($255,693) 

26.524 18.443 28.467 23,010 NCOME BEFORE OPE RATING TRANSFERS $70,670 $42,756 Operating Transfer In Operating Transfer (Out) NET INCOME RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning of Year as previously reported PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMEN'[ 

$0 (19,o39) $0 (18,737) 
$304,802 $3,738 0 
($232,683) $0 (2oo,ooo) $51,631 $24,019 $308,540 ($432,683 

$67,441 0 RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning of Year As Adjusted 67,441 RETAINED EARNINGS, End of Year $119.072 
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$43,422 0 
43.422 $67.441 

($20,468) $1,051,803 0 (639,588) 
(20.468) 412,215 $288.072 ($20,468) 



HENDER, INC. A Professional Accounting Corporation 
INDEP~D~rf AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CO]qI~ROL STRU~ BASED ON AN AUDIT OF G~qERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PEP~X)RMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GO~  AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Members of the Tangipahoa Parish School System ~nite, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Tangipahoa Parish school System, (School System), Amite, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended J1me 30, 1996, and ~veissued our report thereon dated December 19, 1996. 
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Condition The accounting supervisor at the JTPA office performs the following incon~patible fuJ~ctions : Entering data in the general ledger; Recording data in subsidiary accounting records Preparing checks for deposit; 
These functions should be separated among available personnel 

the cost of separating the first two functions would Management will assign the final function to other 
There is no systematic policy or procedure requiring the reconciliation or balancing of operating transfers or interfund receivable/payable accounts. 
This responsibility should be assigned to available personnel and a reconciliation should be perfoxmed at least quarterly or se~d-annually. F~ponse Ma]~agement will assign this responsibility to available personnel A r.~terial weakness is a reportable con~~tion in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general ptu~l~ose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely periodbyer~plc~ees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that ndght be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not: necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we noted the following reportable conditions that we believe to be material weakness as defined above. These conditions were considered in determining the nature, time andextent of the procedures to l~performed in our auc~t of the firmncial statements of the Tangipahoa Parish School System, Amite, Louisiana as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996. CQr*dition Wh5 le performing audit procedures on Ge~eral Fixed Assets and on the schedules of fixed asset activity we noted: i. There appear to be no systematic procedures to insure that fixed asset purchase or retirement transactions per the general [[edger flow through to the general fixed asset detail listing. 2. The detailed fixed asset listings deletions were inconsistent with asset activity. for the schedules of acquisitions and other documentation of general fixed 
3. The software used for them aintenance of general fixed assets permits the entering of general assets utilizing dates of acquisition in a manner which results in retroactive adjustments to general fixed asset balances. 8 



Ms~gement agrees with the reconTnendatlons and intends to address this matter with the finance con~nittee or the members of the board. 
~idition While auditin~ the Internal Service Fund we noted that balances were maintained on a cash basis with no consideration of claims payable which isprovided by the School System's independent claims ac%ninistration. This resultedin signiflcant audit adjustments. 
We suggest the assignment of appropriate personnel to review the administrators' monthly reports: and make appropriate accruals for claims loss estimates and claims payable. 
Mar~gement intends to assign this function to the internal auditor position. This report is intended for the information of the finance co~mtittee, management, the Louisiana Department of Education, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 



HENDER, INC. A Professional Accounting Corporation 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL ~OL STRU~ USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS ==~=~~=========~~~~===== 

To the Members of the Tangipahoa Parish School System A~ite, Louisiana 
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For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies and procedures used in ac%ninistering federal financial assistance programs in the following categories: 
ples 

Specific Requirements: *Reporting; *Types of services allowed or not allowed; *Eligibility; *Federal Financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements; *Cost allocations; *Monitoring subrecipients. For all of the interr~l control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policiesand procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. During the year ended June 30, 1996, the School System expended 90 percent of its total federal financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs. We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and o;~ratlon of internal control structure policies and procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements that are applicable to each of the School System's major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the acconloanying schedule of federal financial assistance. Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policiesand procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Our consideration of the inten~l control structure policiesand procedures used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that ndght constitute material we60~nesses under standards established by the 7anerican Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Amaterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not rec~ce to a relativelylow level the risk that noncompliance with laws and re~_~lations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may oc(~r and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of perfo~ning their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. This re~3ort is intended for the information of the audit con~dttee, management, the Louisiana Department of Education, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
Decem~r 19, 1996 
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HENDER, INC. A Professional Accounting Corporation 
INDEPENDENT AUDIqDR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GI~qERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMI~fS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMI~T AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Members of the Tangipahoa Parish School System Andte, Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Tangipahoa Parish School System, (School System), Amite, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated December 15, 1996. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted aucKting standards and Gc~ernment Auditing Standards, issued by the Ce~ptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable ass~n~anceabout whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Cc~01iance with2aws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the School System, is the responsibility of the School System's management. As part of obtaining reaso1~able assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the School System's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our audit of the general purpose financial statements was not to provide an ~~inion on overall con~31iance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no required to be reported underGove~maent instances of noncompliance that are Auditing Standards. This report is intended for the information of the finance committee, management, the Louisiana [~partment of Education, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisim~a. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
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HENDER, INC. A Professional Accounting Corporation 
INDEPI~qDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUI~S APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

To the Members of the Tangipahoa Parish School System ~nite, Louisiana Parish ended 6. We have applied procedures to test the School System's compliance with the following requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended June 30, 1996: 

~is report is intended for the information of the finance c~nittee, management, the Louisiana Department of Education, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
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HENDER, INC. A Professional Accounting Corporation 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIRI94ENTS APPLICABLE TO MAgOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS To the Members of the Tangipahoa Parish School System Amite, Louisim~ s of Tangipahoa Parish and for the year ended December 19, 1996. 

We conducted our audit of conloliance with those requirements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Corg0trollerGeneral of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget (~B) Circular A-128, "Audits of State and LocalGovernments." q~ose standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to above occurred. 7in audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School System's c~pliance with those requirements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our ~~inion. The results of our audit procedures did rlot disclose any ir~naterial instances of nonco~aplim]ce with the requirements referred to above. 

This report is intended for the infoz~mtion of the finance c~Mttee, management, the Louls~ana Department of Education, and the Legislative ~ditor of the State of Louisiana. However , this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
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HENDER, INC. A Professional Accounting Corporation 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMEN-fS APPLICliBLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRANSAC]TIONS 

TO the Members of the Tangipahoa Parish School System A~ite, Louisiana 
We have audit School System June 30, 1996 Parish ended 6. 

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the School System had not co~plied, in all material respects, with those requirements. Also, the results of our procedures did not disclose any inT~aterial instances of noncompliance with those requirements. This report is intended for the information of the firug_nce committee, management, the Department of Education, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supph;mentary Comparative Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Type - Enterprise Fund For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with Comparative Amounts For The Year Ended June 30, 1995 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Operating Income Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income/(Less) 1o Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: Changes in Operating Current Assets and Liabilities (Increase)/Decrease in Other Receivables (Increase)/Decrease in Due From Other Funds (Increase)/Decrease in Prepaid Expenses (Decrease) in Accounts Payable Increase/(Decrease) in Claims Payable Increase/(Decrease) in Due to Other Governments Increase/(Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 

Enterprise Fund 1996 1995 
Internal Service Fund 1996 1995 

$44,146 $24,313 $276,335 ($255,693) 
0 0 (1,225) 3,042 0 119,036 0 

0 0 0 (1,528) 140,473 1.101 NET CASH FROM/(USE D) IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES $164,999 $164,359 
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: Operating Transfers In $0 Operating Transfers (Out) (19,039) $0 (18,737) 

(10,000 (38,511 O 47,093 (225,401) 0 (3,738) $45,778 
$3,738 0 

0 44,668 0 (15,294) 68.801 0 0 $157,518 
$0 (200,000) TOTAL CASH FLOWS (USED) IN NON-CAPITAL FINANCING AC]'IVITIES ($19,039) ($18,737) $3.738 ($200,000 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest Income Purchase of Investments $26,524 1.021.763 $18,443 1,052,416 TOTAL CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $1,048,287 ($1,033 NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH CASH, Beginning of Year CASH. End of Year 
$1,194,247 ($888 

$28,467 0 973) $28,467 351) $77,983 
$23,010 0 $23,010 ($334,508) 532,123 1.420,474 692.652 1.027.160 $1.726,370 $532,123 $770.635 $692,652 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FIXED ASSETs ACCOUNT GROUP - SUPPLEMEN':"AIRY SCHEDULES AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JUNE 30. 1995 
~fhe Genera( I:l~e,~ ~Assets AcCount Group records the fixed assets of the Schoc~ System which are used in govemrnenta/rural type operations. 

i[15 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Comparative Schedule of General Fixed Assets As of June 30, 1996 and June 30, 1995 
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS Land Buildings and Improvements Furniture and Fixtures Construction Work-In-Progress TOTAL GE-NERAL FIXED ASSETS 
INVE.S'TMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS FROM General Fund and Capital Projects Funds Special Revenue Funds Gifts 

1996 1995 
$1,387,528 $1,387.528 71,759.441 67.656.202 17,860,597 15.794.140 10,574,896 4.220.551 $101,582,462 $89.058.421 
$93,322,088 $81,554.938 8,139,762 7.403.839 120.612 TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS $101,582,462 

(72.0%) Land, Buildings& / 

/ / Cofistruction 

99,644 $89.058.421 

-\ Furniture & Fixtures ~, / (104%) / / Work-~n-Progress (17.6%) 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Supplementary Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Function As of June 30,1996 with Comparative Total Amounts for June 30, 1995 

FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY Administrative Instructional Maintenance 
Land 
$12,496 1,372,032 3.000 

Buildings Furniture and and improvements Equipment 1996 1995 
$1,164,440 70,531,501 63.500 $1,226,138 15,981,206 653,253 $2,403,074 87,884,739 719,753 $2,394,150 81,852,673 591.047 

Total General Fixed Assets Allocated to Functions $'1.38.7=.528 $7.'Lz~'gA~.I SJ.7~660,59Z $91,007,566 $84,837,870 
ConsFuction Work-in-Progress Total General Fixed Assets 

(966% 
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$10,574,896 $4,220,551 $103.582.462 $89.058,421 

Administrative (26%) : ~ (0.8%) Maiptenance / 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE. LOUISIANA Supplementary Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - By Function and Activity Forthe Year Ended June 30. 1996 

FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY Administrative Instructional Maintenance Construction Work-In-Progress TOTALS 

General Fixed Assets July 1, 1995 Additions 
$2,394,150 81,852,673 591,047 4,220,551 

$82,394 6,774,256 129,563 10,457.584 

General Fixed Assets Deductions June 30, 1996 
$73,470 742,190 857 4.103.239 
$2,403,074 $87,884,739 $719,753 $10,574,896 $89,058,421 $17,443,797 $4.919,756 $101,582,462 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA General Fund Expenditures by Function (Unaudited) =====================~ ============ ============ == ========== ============ Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Current: Instruction: Regular Special Adult Continuing Education Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Central Services Student Transportation Food Services Community Services Claims Expense Capital Outlay Debt Service: Principal Interest 

1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992-1993 
$30,011,489 7,514,480 8.474 1,788,889 1,889,447 687,918 3,263,618 587,914 3,224,358 471,046 5,189,534 49,231 4,650 14,813 O 0 228,795 82.703 

$29,291,646 6,707,195 5.447 1,669,922 1,875,750 653,434 3,126,277 512,306 2,898,523 910,729 5,490,486 51,115 4,650 4,035 3,988 0 180,454 90.887 

$27,597,782 6,052,131 0 1,561,856 1,766,205 787,194 3,072,497 480,263 3,029,391 282,229 4,875,964 50,112 4,660 O 284.112 164,402 84.537 

$25,910,780 5,462,435 0 1,453,724 1,865,278 640,772 2,933,594 503,479 2,581,965 129,411 4,794,706 53,066 4,650 85,219 783.169 141,585 74.332 TO'TAL EXPENDITURES $5.5.017.359 $53.46Z.8~4 $50.093,327 $47,438.165 
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1991 - 1992 1990 - 1991 1989 - 1990 1988 - 1989 1987 - 1988 1986 - 1987 
$25,821,936 $24,291,607 $23,060,095 $16,844,934 $15,221.259 $15,599,175 4,676,672 4,458,198 4,087,731 2,737,648 2,596,939 2,516,202 0 O O 0 0 0 1,392,112 1,647,949 744,708 2,703,363 454.788 2,579,193 130,500 4,541,947 47,209 5,341 75,855 62.482 60,938 42.730 

1,257,085 1,600,632 655,593 2,881,662 447,803 2,643,655 161,~164 4,297,742 53,163 3,485 126,542 521.828 23,201 18.462 

1,162,525 1,389,801 1,217,425 2,544,662 434,619 2,782,996 140,382 4,215,359 59,734 6,920 248,797 29,468 0 0 

807,356 378,566 6,016,180 1,806,508 616,103 2,067,532 92,620 3,559,280 29,867 4,651 377,775 0 0 0 

799,073 331,333 5,336,436 1,732,536 560,375 1,744,014 3,635,063 22,865 22,087 0 0 168,215 0 0 

638,689 410,858 5,406,881 1,868,246 565,970 1,698,631 3,577,916 29,211 23,977 0 0 223,826 0 0 $44,990,723 $43,442.022 $41.380.51~ $35.339.020 $32.170.195 $32.559.582 
/ 

4,,LI !i = ! 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA General Fund Revenues by Function (Unaudited) Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Local Sources: Ad Valorem Taxes Sales and Use Taxes hllerest Income Tuilion OthE, r 

1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992.1993 
$579,542 8,106,523 512,279 200,249 238.t65 
$539,540 7,352,145 491,262 130,760 290,379 
$518,147 6,733,824 266,528 158,956 166,041 
$513,303 6,144,291 274,429 93,516 154.822 Total Revenue from Local Sources $9,636,758 $8,804,086 $7,843,496 $7,180,361 

State Sources: Equalization Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid Restricted Granls-in-Aid All Other 
$0 45,027,355 1,126,054 0 Total Revenue from Slate Sources $46.153,409 
$0 $41,689,846 42,715,683 113,455 2,415,581 0 O 743,097 $45,131,264 $42,546,398 

$38,257,306 127,232 0 1.324.436 $39,708,974 Revenue from Federal Sources $162,605 $153,771 $138,115 $35,657 TOTAL REVENUES $55,952,772 $54,089,121 

121 

$50,528,009 $46.924,992 



1991..1992 1990-1991 1989-1990 1988.1989 1987-1988 1986-1987 
$479,983 5,683,071 340,440 110,852 143.588 
$475,307 5,298,547 445,935 96,230 121.093 
$464,652 5,139,146 498,993 79,220 119.121 $6,757,934 $6,437,112 $6,301 

$36,744,756 129,235 0 1,309,870 $38.183.861 
$0 $44,941,795 

$34,116,337 124,300 0 1,639,835 $35,880,472 

$441,746 5,013,225 470,757 68,500 103.120 
$427.785 5,111,576 258,545 15,135 113.531 
$428,670 4,760,727 269,057 59,908 38.651 132 $6,097,348 $5,926,572 $5,557.013 

$32,362,207 128,065 0 2,255,506 $34,745,778 
$28,068,163 128,835 0 1,739,225 $29,936,223 
$21,697,200 130,251 3,224,890 2,005,631 $27,057,972 
$20,727,241 133,959 3,013,068 1.988.871 $25,843.137 

$87,526 $54,552 $52,693 $48,087 $27,426 $42,405,1!0 $41.!0!.462 $36.086,264 $33.032.631 $31.427.576 

iil ~;~l, 19~ 19~8 1~89 199(I 1991 1992 1995 1994 1995 II SL;ttL" G=': I,~;,l FederalI 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE. LOUISIANA Pariah-Wide Property Tax Levies and Collections (Unaudited ==== ======= =======:======== ================ === == Last Ten Calendar Years 
Calendar Year 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

(/) Amount of Tax Levied $13,626,275 10,057,162 9,863,489 10,035,358 10,287,683 9,816,217 9,652,601 9,131,330 8,989,941 8,834,226 

(2) Amount of Tax Collected $13,404,530 9,968,298 9,561,115 9,358,215 9,515,600 9,756,632 9,219,069 8,744,185 8,488,307 8.734.686 

Percent of Levy Collected 99.1% 99.1% 96.9% 93.3% 92.5% 99.4% 95.5% 95.8% 94.4% 98.9% 

Prior Year Tax Collections $234,448 239,599 240,324 374,280 188,627 266,390 226,390 212,242 211,922 108.023 

(1) Tangipahoa Parish Tax Assessor This amount represents the original levy of the Assessor, less the amount of homestead exemption. The amounts to be paid bythe taxpayer are ultimately collected in full except for adjustments due to assessment errors and delayed homestead exemption. (2) Tangipahoa Parish Sheri~s Office - Official Tax Collector 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property (Unaudited) Last Ten Calendar Years 
Calendar Year Assessed Value 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 I991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

$264,927,084 231,805,371 219,735,398 208,990,197 204,577,919 201,103,509 198,247,764 196,627,912 189,073,343 196,313.866 

SOURCE: 7angipahoa Padsh Tax Assesor 

(1) & (2) Estimated Actual Value $2,264,334,100 1,981,242,487 1,878,080,000 1,797,740,987 1,762,406,563 1,733,650,940 1,723,893,600 1,709,807,930 1,644,116,026 1.707,077.096 

Ratio of Total Assessedto Total Estimated Actual Value 7% 7% 7% 6% 6% 6% 5% 5% 5% 5% 

(1) Residential buildings and aft lands are assessed at 10% of market value. Commercial buildings inzentory and equipment are assessed at 15% of market value. Public service property is assessed at 25% of market value. (2) Exempt Properties (a) Industries under a lO-year exemption contract for 1996 with an estimated value of $37,079,5 (b) Non-profit organizations, schools, and governments are exempt and an assessed value is no calculated for them. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Property Tax Rates and Tax Levies - Direct and Overlapping Governme (Unaudited) Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Fiscal Year 
1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Fiscal Year 
1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Tax Rates (mills per dollar) 
Drainage Parish Tax Road Taxes School Taxes Taxes 

19.40 17.48 17.64 18.57 1855 1861 228 230 248 2.28 

10.42 10.58 10.42 11.28 3.84 2.17 1.22 3.02 2.94 3.38 
Tax Levies 

9.84 9.22 8.02 9.72 11.39 10.63 10.56 11.03 8.21 18.86 

4.74 4.80 5.35 5.36 5.36 4.84 4.84 4.07 4.06 3.13 

Drainage Parish Tax Road Taxes School Taxes Taxes 
$3,099,048 2,444,854 2,335,895 2,345,662 2,295,474 2,081,639 269,684 270,954 469,700 464.032 

$358,895 333,490 335,272 348,385 383,304 275,298 130,175 542,444 766,806 769,205 
Source: Tangipahoa Parish Tax Assessor 

$3,863,973 2,495,221 2,050,732 2,373,983 2,696,114 2,469,739 2,408,455 2,509,477 2,959,748 3,025.435 
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$690,551 612,567 1,198,274 1,144,023 1,116,021 986,631 950,505 797,324 1,240,620 1,182.136 



 

/:ire Prolection T~lxes 
10.41 11.34 11.28 11.34 11.39 11.02 11.05 10.75 10.82 11.97 

Tax Rates (mills per dollar) Law" Enforcement Sheriff's District Operating Tax Other Tax 
7.81 7.80 7.80 7.80 7.80 7.62 7.62 7.62 7.62 7.22 

10.26 10.26 10.26 10.26 10+26 10.00 10.00 10.56 10.56 10.00 
Tax Levies 

4.80 4.48 4.42 4.70 5.91 5.64 4.85 4.53 4.45 10.10 

Fire Law Protection Sheriff's Enforcement T~fxes Operating Tax District Other Tax 
$1,329,124 6~5,636 657,582 632,839 618,517 606,046 610,488 6t2,080 1,203,270 1,198,056 

$1,247,647 1,091,053 1,032,412 985,081 965,243 925,321 901,204 896,845 1,440,747 1.417.382 

$1,639,039 1,435,157 1,358,020 1,295,763 1,269,668 1,214,330 1,182,681 1,242,871 1,996,619 1.963.139 

$t ,297,998 959,184 895,300 909,622 943,342 956,595 3,199,411 2,944,222 4,749,474 4.014.523 

(/) Cites 
16.69 16.69 14.97 16.74 17.24 16+95 9.80 7.72 8.79 7.94 

(1) Cities 
$2,139,241 1,897,929 1,585,139 1,717,464 1,744,523 1,650,147 924,068 711,068 509,461 479.516 

Parish Totals 
94.37 92.65 90.16 95.77 91.74 87.48 62.24 61.60 59.93 74.88 

Parish Totals 
$15,665,516 11,955,091 11,448,626 11,752,822 12,032,206 11,165,746 10,576,671 10,527,285 15,327,445 14.513.424 

(1) Cities: Includes all incorporated areas in the padsh which are Kentwood, Tangipahoa Amite, Roseland, Independence, Tickfaw, Hammond, and Ponchatoula. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita (Unaudited) ======~==================================~==== Last "t-(;n Fiscal Years 
Fisca/Year 
1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 199'1 1990 1989 1988 1987 

(/) Estimated Population 
93,229 91,972 90,273 88,111 87,022 85,709 85,154 89,074 90,325 92.200 

Assessed Value 
$264,927,084 231,805,371 219,735,398 208,990,197 204,577,919 201,103,509 198,247,764 196,627,912 189,073,343 196.313.866 

Genera/ Obligation Bonded Debt 
$26,005,000 20,075,000 16,195,000 10,365,000 11,320,000 12,695,000 13,952,000 15,089,000 16,152,000 17.170.000 

(1) Estimates - Louisiana Dept. of Labor Research and Statistics Unit and 1990 Offmial U.S. Census. 
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$1,666,397 1,912,524 2,111,446 1,646.1~3 1,689,811 1,719,170 2.072,199 2.272.199 

~'t General C~b~gation ~onded Debt 
$24,338,603 18.162,476 14,083,554 8,733,360 13~.865 ~2.262.189 13,369,~30 14,079,801 14.897.801 

Ratio of Net #et Ger~erat Genera/Obligation Ob)~~lation Bonded Debt ~}~rnded Debt To Assessed Value R~er Capita 
7.8.%, [:.1 ;t, ez 5:~o~ 6.2% 6.8% 7.4% 7.6% 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Computation of Legal Debt Margin (Unaudited) As of June 30. 1996 
Net A.,;sessed Value Plus: Exempt Property Total Assessed Value 

$159,749,816 105,177,268 $264.927,084 
Debt Limit - Thirty-five percent of Assessed Value (1) $92,724.479 
Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit Total Bonded Debt (2) 26.005.000 Less Net Assets in Applicable Debt Service Funds 1,666,397 
Total Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit 24,338,603 
Legal Debt Martin $68.385.876 

(1) Legal debt limit of 35% of assessed value is established by Louisiana Revised Statue Title 39. Section 562. (2) Computation of legal debt margin is calculated by using total bonded indebtedness of property tax bonds only, which excludes indebtedness of saies tax bonds. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt (Unaudited) As of June 30.1996 
Housing Authority City Of Hammond Town of Independence City ot Ponchatoula Other Governmental Agencies Parish Council Sheriff of Tangipahoa Parish Southeastern Louisiana University Special Districts Consolidated Gravity Drainage District #1 Water Works District Tangipahoa Parish Tourist & Film Commisson Municipalities City of Hammond City of Ponchatoula Town of Independence Town of Ker~twood Village of Roseland Village of Tickfaw Village of Tangipahoa 

Gross Debt Outstanding 
$509,117 349,304 622.331 
1,750,782 2,015,000 3,978.996 
840,000 4,995,587 45.495 
10,096,000 3,652,040 436,947 880872 718,503 340,110 50.110 

Amount in Debt Service For Principal 
$0 0 0 
432,098 0 936.000 
0 80,279 0 

2,160,539 242,512 98,958 8.982 0 0 9.958 

Net Debt Outstanding 
$509,117 349,304 622,331 
1,318,684 2,015,000 3.042.996 
840,000 4,915,308 45.495 
7,915,461 3,409,528 337,989 871,690 718,503 340,110 40.152 Hospita~ Districts Hospital Service District #1 61,404,884 1,108,746 60,296,138 (North Oaks Regional Ivledical Center Tangipahoa Parish School System 26.005.009 1,666,397 24.338,603 Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $1J 6,(~90.87~ $8~7_64,,~(~9 $111.926,409 

Source: Annual Financial Report on file with Louisiana Legislative Auditors' Office 
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Total General Fund Expenditures 
$55,017,359 53,467,844 50,093,327 47,438,165 44.9!)0,723 43.442,022 41.380,514 35,339.020 32,170,195 32.659.582 

Ratio of Deb! Service Fund Debt Service to General Fund Expenditures 
11.0% 10.1% 10.2% 12.1% 13.5% 13.9% 14.4% 16.9% 18,6% 18.1% 

Total General Fund Revenues 
$55,952,772 54.089,121 50,528,009 46.924,992 44,941,795 42,405,110 41,101.462 36,086.264 33,032.631 31,427,576 
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Ra~o of DebtService FundDebtService to Gene~lFund Revenues 
10.8% 10.0% 10.2% 12.3% 13.6% 14.2% 14.5% 16.5% 18.1% 16.7% 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE. LOUISIANA Demographic Statistics (Unaudited) ======================= Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(2) (1) (2) Per Capita Fiscal Year Population Income 

1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

93.220 91,972 89.787 88,111 87,022 85.709 85,154 89.074 90.325 92,200 

$16,677 15,586 14,566 13,638 12,978 12,169 8,150 8,654 8,694 8.940 

(2) (3) (2) Median Public Non.Public Unemployment Age Enrollment Enrollment Rate 
30.6 30.5 30.5 30.3 30.2 30.1 28.2 28.2 26.9 26.6 

17,97t 17,830 17,845 17,583 17,640 17,178 17,343 17,394 17,622 17.111 

2,393 2,322 2,338 2,225 2,097 2,059 1,869 2,322 2,428 2.914 

(1) All information is parish-wide, 1990 Official U.S. Census - Population (2) Louisiana Department of Labor- Research & Statistics Unit (3) L ouisiana School Directors, published by Louisiana Department of Education 
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11.5% 11.3% 12.8% 11.5% 12.2% 126% 13.1% 14.2% 13.5% 15.9% 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA State Support and Local Support per Student (Unaudited) Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Total State General Fund Local # of Support Student Total Cost Support Fiscal Year Students State Support Per Student Expenditures Per Student Per Student 

1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 19E;9 1988 1987 

17,971 17,830 17,845 17,583 17,640 17,178 17,343 17,394 17,622 17.111 

$46,153,409 44,509,482 42,546,398 39,708,974 38,183,861 35,880,472 34,745,778 29,936,223 27,057,972 25,843,137 

$2,568 2,496 2,384 2,258 2,165 2,089 2,003 1,721 1,535 1.510 

$55,017,359 53,468,403 50,093,327 47,438,165 44,990,723 43,442,022 41,380,514 35,339,020 32,170,195 32,559,582 
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$3,061 2,999 2,807 2,698 2,550 2,529 2,386 2,032 1,826 1.903 

$536 488 440 408 383 389 375 361 348 329 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA Construction and Bank Deposits (Unaudited) Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Fiscal Year 
1096 1995 1994 1993 tc392 1!)91 1990 1989 1988 1987 

(1) Commercial Construction Number of Permits Value 
38 34 117 116 157 70 99 74 8 125 

46,502,000 3,985,000 8,519,234 2,785,600 9,623,540 4,227,750 7,985,505 3,077,000 1,004,500 18,747.600 

Residential Construction Number of Permits 
621 490 503 393 366 427 339 379 834 366 

Value 
$39,032,245 29,657,340 30,218,261 23,383,200 20,485,548 10,356,491 11,037,140 14,413,000 12,466,900 10.640.000 

(1) Source Tangipahoa Padsh Government's Building Inspectors and Clerks (2) Souse: Southem Bankers Direclo~,McFadden Busmess Pubfications, Louisiana Spnng 1986-1995. 
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(2) Bank Deposits 
$665,318,000 527,475,000 517,213,000 506,395,000 506,381,000 483,592,000 461,683,000 471,122,000 464,061,000 489.377.000 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Principal Taxpayers (Unaudited) ======================= ~.================== For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 
Taxpayer Type of Business 

Bell.~;outh Telecommunication Entergy 

1996 Assessed Valua~on 
Percenta9 of Total Assessed Tax Levied Valuation 

Utility - Telephone $10,661,370 $976,814 Utility - Electric Winn Dixie Warehouse Sunbelt Dix Propertie.~~ Corp. Delchamps, Inc Ohiocubo, Inc. Super Valu, Inc, 
Warehouse Warehouse 

8,249,306 839,047 7,088,033 483,711 
6,138,466 460,030 3.861.677 374,544 

Florida Gas Transmission Co. Utility - Gas 2,321,330 210,149 Deposit Guaranty Financial Institution 2,778,643 200,519 First Guaranty Bank illinois Central Railroad Co Entergy Gult States 
TOTAL 

Financial institution Transportation Utility - Electric 

Source: Tangipahoa Parish Tax Assessor's O~ce 

2,381,915 1B7,409 1,880,230 t.633.520 
$ 46. 9.9.'~.'t,90 
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167,432 142,037 

9.2% 10.2% 6.8% 
7,5% 917% 
9.1% 7.2% 7 9% 8.9% 8.7% 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Summary of Compensation Paid to School System Board Members (Unaudited) ====:=== ======== =====~==== ============ ========== =======~==== ========= For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996 
(4) Board Members 

Tony Paul Ardillo, Jr Enos Bailey Robert Caves Maxine Dixon Leroy Hart James Richardson Henry Sibley, III Donrde Williams Art Zieske 

(1) (2) Compensation 
$9,699 9,600 9,600 9,600 10,200 9,600 9,600 10,200 9.600 $87,600 

(3) Travel Reimbursement 
$0 762 451 543 0 633 273 521 976 $10,359 

(1) 7otal compensation per member is $800 per month. (2) President of School System Board receives $900 per month in Iota/compensation The President serves a twelve-month term from January through December. (3) Board members are permitted to be reimbursed for travel expenditures up to $2,000 per year. A majodty of the board may approve travel over this limit. (4) Board Members elected to serve January 1, 1995 through December 31, 1998 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Miscellaneous Statistical Data (Unaudited) As of and for the Year Ended June 30. t996 
Year of Incorporation Form of Government Area of Parish Regular School Days Number of Public Schools K-8 High Schools Tota Public $~hool Enrollmen Kindergarten 1-8 High Schools Special Education Tota 
Degree 
Bachelor's Degree Master's Degree Master's + 30 Education Specialist Doctorate Total 

1877 PresidentJSchool System 800 Square Miles 180 

# of Teachers % of Total 
654 269 197 29 5 

56.7% 23.3% 17.1% 2.5% O.4% .10.0.Q% 
Years of Experience # of Teachers % of Total 0-4 5-9 10 - 14 15- 19 20 - 24 25 and over Tota 

262 183 157 170 210 172 
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22.7% 15.9% 13.6% 14.7% 18.2% 14.9% .100~Q% 

27 8 
1,531 10,906 4,712 822 =1=7~9Z1 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA Ten Largest Employers - Parish Wide (Unaudited) For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996 
(1) Company Name 

Tangipahoa Parish School System North Oaks Medical Center Southeastern Louisiana University Hammond Developmental Center Winn Dixie Louisiana. Inc Sanderson Farms, Inc (Processing Division) Delchamps, Inc. Lallie Kemp Charity Hospital Walmart Stores. Inc. Elmer Candy Corp 

Type of Business 
Education - Public Schools Healthcare Facility Education - University Education - Special Food Distributor 
Chicken Processing Warehouse Healthcare Facility Retail Food Processor 

(1) Source: Louisiana Department of Labor (2) Companies are listed in order by size, the largest employer first 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Schedule Of Federal Financial Assistance Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance Independent Auditor's Report on Inten~al Control Strscture Pased on an Audit of General Purpose or Basic Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Control Structure used in Administering Federal Financial Assistance Programs 
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HENDER, INC. A Professional Accounting Corporation 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SCHEDUT~E OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

TO the Members of the Tangipahoa Parish School System Amite, Louisi~ma We have audited the general purpose fi~9-ncial statements of Tangipahoa Parish School System, (school System), Amite, Louisiana, as of ald for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon datedDece~er 15, 1996. ~ese genera], purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the School System's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these genera] purpose financial statements based on our audit. 

Deaember 19, ~996 

5627 SUPERIOR DRIVE ~ SUITE A-5 ~ BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70816 web page - http://www.winningways.com/hender/ e-mail - whender@tyrell.net (504) 291-9630 1-800-725-7694 FAX (504) 291-9624 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTH~4, AMITE, IX)UISIANA SCHEDULE OF F~DERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE YEAR ~DED JUNE 30 
F~m~U, eRANTOR\ PASS - THROUGH GRANTOR\ PRC)~WAM NAN,. 

[h~ited States Department of Agriculture: 

Total United States Department of Agriculture United States Department of Education: Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education: Educationally Deprived Children- Local Agencies (Title I) (MAJOR PROGRAM) Migrant Education- Basic State Formula Block Program Subtotal - Department of Education, (carried forward) 

==================== 1996 
CFDA hE~ER 

10.555 10.553 
10.550 

84.010 
84.011 

PROGRAM 

$3,760,788 
370.056 
$4,130.84~ 

$5,382,287 
228.459 
$5.610.746 

Continued) 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTI~4, AMITE, LOUISIANA S(]{EDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL =::= FOR ============== THE YE/~]~qD~ JUNE 30, 1996 
FEDERAL GRANH~DRX PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR\ pR('X~R~qvI 
Subtotal - Department of Education, (brought forward) Vocational Educatl on- Various Basic Grants to State Handicapped Preschool and School Programs (P.L. 94-142) (MAJOR PROGRAM ) Inproving School Programs (Title VI) Special Education -Extension Preschool Application Strengthening Skills of Teachers (EESA Title II) Drug-Free Schools Adult Education Education for the Homeless 
Total [~ited States Department of Education 

CFDA 

80.048 
84.027 
84.151 
84.173A 
84.164 84.186 84.002 84.196 

PROGRAM 
$5,610,746 
228,848 
639,533 
115,997 
467,517 
101,763 99,464 74,030 754 
$7.338.652 

Continued 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA SC~4EDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANC~ (CONTINUED) ========================= FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
FEDERAL Cm~mOR\ PASS - ~HROtK~H GI~kN~R \ PROGRAM 

United States )Department of Labor: Passed Through Louisiana Department of Labor: Job Training Partnership Act (MAJOR PROGRAM) Total United States Department of Labor Other Federal Expenditures Total All Federal Program Expenditures 

CFDA NUMBER 

17.250 

PROGRAM 

$ 5.865 0~7 $ 5,865.047 $ 841 $17,335,384 ========== 


